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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

THNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 35 ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF ATV PROJECTS 
INDIA LIMITED (CIN: L99999MH1987PLC042719) WILL BE 
HELD ON AUGUST 10, 2022 AT 12.00 P.M THROUGH VIDEO 
CONFERENCING (WEBCAST) OR OTHER AUDIO VISUAL 
MEANS TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements and Reports of 
the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial 
Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 
and Cash Flow Statement together with the Reports of the 
Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. H. C. Gupta (DIN-
02237957) who retires by rotation and being eligible 
offers himself for reappointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution 
as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. H. C. Gupta (DIN-02237957) who 
retires by rotation in terms of Section 152 of Companies Act, 
2013 and being eligible be and is hereby re-appointed as 
Director of the Company whose office shall be liable to 
retirement by rotation”.

3. To re-appoint the statutory auditors of the Company and 
fix their remuneration for a second term of five years.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution 
as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 
read with the Companies Audit and Auditors Rules, 2014 and 
other applicable provisions including any modification or re-
enactment thereof if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,  M/s 
RHAD & Co. Chartered Accountant [Firm Registration No.:  
102588W] be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company to hold the office for the second term 
of five (5) years to hold office from conclusion of the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 40th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company on such terms and 
remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the 
said  Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company (including its committee thereof) and / or Company 
Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to 
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be 
considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to 
this resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Regularization of Appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar 
Sharma (DIN: 09247743) from Additional Director to 
Whole Time Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, 
the following resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197 
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with  Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors 
) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment for the time being in force )  and rules/ laws and /or 
guidelines for managerial remuneration issued by the Central 
Government from time to time and as per applicable Regulations 
and schedules of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 
consent of the Company hereby accorded for regularization of 
appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma (DIN: 09247743) from 
additional Director to Director designated as a Whole Time 
Director and payment of remuneration of Rs. 7.89 Lacs per 
annum with the terms to get annual increments and other benefits/ 
amenities as applicable  as per the policy of the Company subject 
to limits prescribed in the Schedule V of the Companies act, 2013 
and to hold the office as whole time Director, as recommended by 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of 
Directors, in their meeting held on  May 13, 2022 for a period of 3 
(three) consecutive years with effect from the date of this Annual 

thGeneral Meeting till 38  Annual General Meeting for the financial 
year 2024-2025 not liable to retire by rotation hereinafter in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors be and is 
hereby authorized to vary the terms and conditions of the 
appointment including remuneration of Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma in 
such a manner as the Board of Directors may in exercise of its 
absolute discretion consider appropriate provided however that 
the terms  of such appointment and /or remuneration are in 
conformity with the guidelines of managerial  remuneration 
issued by the central Government and to set limits set out in the 
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and /or any amendment 
there to as may be from time to time.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy 
of any profits in any financial year during the tenure of office of Mr. 
Arun Kumar Sharma as Whole Time Director, the aforesaid 
remuneration, benefits and amenities shall be applicable to Mr. 
Arun Kumar Sharma as minimum remuneration. “

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company (including its committee thereof) and / or Company 
Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

5. Regularization of Appointment of Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN: 
03162798) from Additional Director to Whole Time 
Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, 
the following resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197 
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Companies  (Appointment and Qualification of Directors 
) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment for the time being in force)  and rules/ laws and /or 
guidelines for managerial remuneration issued by the Central 
Government from time to time and as per applicable Regulations 
and schedules of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 



Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 
consent of the Company hereby accorded for regularization of 
appointment of Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN: 03162798) from 
additional Director to Director designated as a Whole Time 
Director and payment of remuneration of Rs. 7.20 Lacs per 
annum  with the terms to get annual increments and other 
benefits/ amenities as applicable  as per the policy of the 
Company subject to limits prescribed in the Schedule V of the 
Companies act, 2013 and to hold the office as whole time Director 
, as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Board of Directors, in their meeting held on  May 13, 2022 for 
a period of 3 (three) consecutive years with effect from the date of 

ththis Annual General Meeting till 38  Annual General Meeting for 
the financial year 2024-2025  not liable to retire by rotation 
hereinafter in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors be and is 
hereby authorized to vary the terms and conditions of the 
appointment including remuneration of Mrs. Pooja Bagwe in such 
a manner as the Board of Directors may in exercise of its absolute 
discretion consider appropriate provided however that the terms  
of such appointment and /or remuneration are in conformity with 
the guidelines of managerial  remuneration issued by the central 
Government and to set limits set out in the Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and /or any amendment there to as may be 
from time to time.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy 
of any profits in any Financial Year during the tenure of office of 
Mrs. Pooja Bagwe as a Whole Time Director, the aforesaid 
remuneration, benefits and amenities shall be applicable to Mrs. 
Pooja Bagwe as minimum remuneration. “

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company (including its committee thereof) and / or Company 
Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

6. Appointment of Mrs. Payal Sanghvi (DIN: 08133682) as an 
Independent Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, 
the following resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 
149,150,152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and read with the 
Companies ( Appointment and Qualification of Directors ) Rules, 
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment for 
the time being in force ) and as per applicable Regulations and 
schedules of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 for  
appointment of Mrs. Payal Sanghvi (DIN:08133682) as an 
Independent Director for a period of 3 years, as recommended by 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of 
Directors, in their meeting held on  May 13, 2022 and a 
declaration that she meets the criteria of independence as 
provided under Section 149(6) of the Act, be and is hereby 
appointed as  Independent  Director of the Company for a period 
of 3 (three) consecutive years with effect from the date of this 

thAnnual General Meeting till 38  Annual General Meeting for the 
Financial Year 2024-2025 not liable to retire by rotation 
hereinafter in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company (including its committee thereof) and / or Company 
Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

7. Regularization of Appointment of Mrs. Deepa Shridhar 
Rai (DIN: 09373145) from Additional Director to 
Independent Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, 
the following resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 149,150 
&152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors ) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment for the time being in force) and as 
per applicable Regulations and schedules of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 for regularization of 
appointment of Mrs. Deepa Shridhar Rai (DIN: 09373145) from an 
additional Director to an Independent Director for a period of 3 
years, as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Board of Directors, in their meeting held on  May 
13, 2022 and a declaration that she meets the criteria of 
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act, be 
and is hereby appointed as an Independent  Director of the 
Company for a period of 3 (three) consecutive years with effect 

thfrom the date of this Annual General Meeting till 38  Annual 
General Meeting for the financial year 2024-2025 not liable to 
retire by rotation hereinafter in accordance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company (including its committee thereof) and / or Company 
Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

8. Material Related Party Transactions with Seftech India 
Private Limited and Seftech Phosphate Private Limited.

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as 
an ORDINARY RESOLUTION.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 read with the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time 
being in force) approval of the Shareholders of the Company be 
and is hereby accorded for Material Related Party Transactions 
and subsequent material modifications, if any, with M/s Seftech 
Phosphate Private Limited & M/s Seftech India Private Limited, 
being a Related Party of the Company during the Financial Year 
2022-23 relating to sale/purchase of any goods/ materials and/ or 
rendering/availing of services and/or any obligation / arrangement 
/ transactions as set out in the explanatory statement / Form AOC-
2 in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis, 
which may exceed the materiality threshold limit i.e. Rs. 1,000 
crore or such other threshold limits as may be specified in SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 from time to time.”
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By Order of Board of Directors
For ATV PROJECTS INDIA LTD

  Pooja Bagwe
Whole time Director &Company Secretary

                                               (DIN- 03162798)

Date: 13.05.2022
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office:
ATV Projects India Limited

th1201, 12 Floor, Wind Fall Building
Sahar Plaza Complex, Andheri-Kurla Road
Andheri (East) Mumbai 400059

NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, 
social distancing is a norm to be followed and the continuing 
restriction on movement of persons at several places in the 
country and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 
08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021 and Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 
2022 and SEBI Circular no SEBI / HO / CFD / CMD2 / CIR / P / 
2021/11 dated January 15, 2021. and  all other relevant 
circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the 
Members to the AGM venue is not required and general 
meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other 
audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend 
and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to 
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the Members is not 
available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are 
entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the 
AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast 
their votes through e-voting.

3. Corporate Members intend to participate in the meeting 
should submit certified copy of resolution with authority to 
attend and vote.

4. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 
minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the 
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 
Members on first come first served basis. This will not include 
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of 
first come first served basis.

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through 
VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the 
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company 
is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in 
respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 
voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-
Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM 
will be provided by NSDL.

7. The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the 
website of the Company at www.atvprojects.co.in The Notice 
can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the 
AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency 
for providing the Remote e- Voting facility) i.e. 
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

8. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance 
with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, MCA 
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021 and Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 
2022.

9. Members who hold shares in the dematerialized form and 
want to provide/change/correct the bank account details 
should send the same immediately to their concerned 
Depository Participant. Members are also requested to give 
the MICR Code of their bank to their Depository Participants.

10. Non-resident Indian shareholders are requested to inform 
about the change in the residential status on return to India for 
permanent settlement to the Company or its Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent or the concerned Depository 
Participant immediately.

11. The notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the 
Annual Report 2021-2022 is being sent only through 
electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses 
are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any 
Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For 
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, 
Members may please note that this notice and Annual Report 
2021-2022 will also be available on the Company's website 
http://www.atvprojects.co.in/ The Notice can also be 
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE 
Limited at www.bseindia.com Members who have not 
registered their e-mail address with the Company are 
requested to submit their valid e-mail address to Purva 
Sharegistry India Private Limited.

12. As a part of the green initiatives, the Members who have not 
yet registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register 
their e-mail addresses with their DPs in case the shares are 
held by them in electronic form and with Purva Sharegistry 
India Private Limited or their respective depositories in case 
the shares are held by them in physical form. Upon such



registration, all communication from the Company / RTA will 
be sent to the registered e-mail address.

13. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the 
th Company will remain closed from Thursday, the 4 August 

th 2022 to Wednesday the 10 August 2022 (both days inclusive) 
for the purpose of Thirty Fifth Annual General Meeting. 

14. Members are requested to send their queries to the Company, 
if any, on accounts and operations of the Company at least 
seven days before the meeting so that the same could be 
suitably answered at the meeting.

15. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto. 

16. As required by Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations) 
and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the relevant 
detail of Director seeking appointment at this Annual General 
Meeting is given in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

17. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as 
amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred 
only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, 
Also transmission and transposition request shall be 
processed only in dematerialised form, as per SEBI vide its 
notification dated January 24, 2022. Hence, the Members 
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider 
converting their holdings in the dematerialized form. The 
Members, who are desirous to convert their physical holdings 
into dematerialized form, may contact the Depository 
Participant of their choice.

18. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to 
exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change 
in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. 
Members are also advised not to leave their Demat account(s) 
dormant for long. Periodic statements of holdings should be 
obtained from the concerned DPs and holdings should be 
verified from time to time.

19. Members of the Company holding shares either in physical 
form or in electronic form as on the cut-off date i.e. August 3, 
2022 may cast their vote by remote e-Voting. A person who is 
not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for 
information purposes only. A person whose name is recorded 
in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 
Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date 
only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-Voting as 
well as remote e-Voting during the AGM. Any person who 
acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of 
the Company after the dispatch of the Notice and holding 
shares as on the cut-off date i.e., August 3, 2022, may obtain 
the User ID and Password by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-
VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

thThe remote e-voting period begins on 7  August, 2022 at 9 
thA.M. and ends on 9  August, 2022 at 5 P.M. The remote e-

voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

The Members, whose names appear in the Register of  
Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off 
date) i.e. August 3, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. 
The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as 
on the cut-off date, being August 3, 2022.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists 
of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode is given below:

6

Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding secu-
rities in demat 
mode with 
NSDL

1.Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL Viz. https : / / eservices . nsdl 

.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on 

the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under 'IDeAS'section , this 

will prompt you to enter your existing User ID 

and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services under 

Value added services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will 

be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 

and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website 

of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-

Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register 

Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/Ideas

DirectReg.jsp

Type of 
shareholders
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Login Method

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open 

web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, 

click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account 

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 

and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download 

NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by 

scanning the QR code mentioned below for 

seamless voting experience.

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / 

Easiest, they can login through their user id and 

password. Option will be made available to 

reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to 

Easi / Easiest are https : // web.cds lindia.com 

/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and 

click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the 

user will be also able to see the E Voting Menu. 

The Menu will have links of e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your 

vote.

Type of 
shareholders

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding secu-
rities in demat 
mode with 
CDSL

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ 
Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password 
option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login Method

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, 

op t i on  t o  reg i s te r  i s  ava i l ab le  a t  

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration

/EasiRregistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-

Voting page by providing demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system 

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

d e m a t  A c c o u n t .  A f t e r  s u c c e s s f u l  

authentication, user will be provided links for 

the respective ESP i.e.NSDL where the e-

Voting is in progress.

You can also login using the login credentials of 

your demat account through your Depository 

Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able 

to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, 

you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, 

wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting.

Type of 
shareholders

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding sec-
urities in de-
mat mode) 
login through 
their deposi-
tory particip-
ants

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 

request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 

free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 

30

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 

r e q u e s t  a t  

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 

contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-

23058542-43

Login type

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with NSDL

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with CDSL
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting 

for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode and shareholders 

holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click 

on the icon “Login”  which is  avai lable under 

'Shareholder/Member' section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, 

your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. 

IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your 

existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after 

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 

proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you 

will need to retrieve the 'initial password' which was 

communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial 

password', you need to enter the 'initial password' and the 

system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your 'initial password'?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with 

the company, your 'initial password' is communicated to you on 

your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 

mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf 

file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 

8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for 

CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. 

The .pdf file contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial password'. 

ii. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps 

mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose 

email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial 

password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding 

shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password? (If you are holding shares in 

physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two 

options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your 

PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) 

based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of 

NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and 

Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting 

will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General 

Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001***

Manner of holding 
shares i.e.Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical

Your User ID is:

a) For Members who 

hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL.

b) For Members who 

hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL.

c)  For  Members  

holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user 

your existing password to login and cast your vote.



Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not 
registered with the depositories for procuring user id and 
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 
resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio 
No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy 
of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to atvprojects@ymail.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-
CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, 
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 
a t t e s t e d  s c a n n e d  c o p y  o f  A a d h a r  C a r d )  t o  
atvprojects@ymail.com If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are 
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) 
i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting 
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-
voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to 
vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly 
in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE 
DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as 
the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the 
AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their 
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be 
eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to 
vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any 
grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day 
of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote 
e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM 
THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM 
through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. 
Members may access by following the steps mentioned 
above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After 
successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed 
under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are 
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How to cast your vote electronically and join General 

Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the 

companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose 

voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote 

during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you 

need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or 

dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish 

to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” 

will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by 

clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be 

allowed to  modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, 

NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG 

Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 

signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by 

e-mail to savita@cssavitasingla.in with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than 

individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 

on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed 

under "e-Voting" tab in their login.
2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 

such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 

password. 
3.In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual 

for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  

and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in



In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma(DIN-
09247743) fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 
2013, and the rules made there under for his appointment as 
Whole Time Director of the Company. 

In addition to the above, the Board is of the view that the 
appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma(DIN-09247743), on the 
Company's Board as Whole time Director is desirable and would 
be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends to the 
shareholders for their approval to appoint him as Whole-time 
Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with effect from the 

thdate of this Annual General Meeting till 38  Annual General 
Meeting for the financial year 2024-2025, on the terms and 
conditions of appointment and remuneration as approved by the 
Board of Directors through the said Resolution for approval by the 
Members of the Company. 

None of the other Directors except Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma and 
the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or 
interested, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the notice.

ITEM NO. 5

Mrs. Pooja Bagwe was appointed as an Additional Director 
(Designated as a Whole Time Director) in the Board Meeting dated 
12.08.2021. As per section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, she 
holds office upto the date of ensuing AGM. 

Based on recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee in its meeting held on May 13, 2022 , the Board of 
Directors at their meeting held on May 13, 2022, recommended the 
appointment of Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN: 03162798) as a Whole 
Time Director of the Company.

Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN: 03162798) is not disqualified from being 
appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies 
Act 2013 and has given her consent to act as Whole Time Director 
and being eligible offers herself to be appointed as Whole Time  
Director of the Company.

Brief resumes of Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN: 03162798), nature of her 
expertise in specific functional areas and names of companies in 
which she holds directorships and memberships / chairmanships 
of Board Committees, shareholding and relationships between 
directors inter-se as stipulated and applicable under regulations of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 form part of this Notice.

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN: 03162798) 
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013, and the 
rules made there under for her appointment as Whole Time 
Director of the Company. 

In addition to the above, the Board is of the view that the 
appointment of Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN: 03162798), on the 
Company's Board as Whole time Director is desirable and would 
be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends to the 
shareholders for their approval to appoint her as Whole-time 
Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with effect from the 

thdate of this Annual General Meeting till 38  Annual General 
Meeting for the financial year 2024-2025, on the terms and 
conditions of appointment and remuneration as approved by the 
Board of Directors through the said Resolution for approval by the 
Members of the Company. 

requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join 
General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be 
available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of 
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members 
who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or 
have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the 
same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned 
in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through 
Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use 
Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during 
the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile 
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile 
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation 
in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to 
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of 
aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have 
questions may send their questions in advance mentioning 
their name demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at atvprojects@ymail.com. The same will be 
replied by the company suitably.

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a 
speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask 
questions during the meeting.

7. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM 
through the link, you may contact Mr. Manish Shah on 
9324659811 or write an email to support@purvashare.com.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL 
BUSINESS SET OUT IN NOTICE:

ITEM NO. 4
Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma was appointed as an Additional Director 
(Designated as a Whole Time Director) in the Board Meeting dated 
12.08.2021. As per section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he 
holds office up to the date of ensuing AGM. 

Based on recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee in its meeting held on May 13, 2022, the Board of 
Directors at their meeting held on May 13, 2022, recommended the 
appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma (DIN-09247743) as a 
Whole Time Director of the Company.

Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma (DIN-09247743) is not disqualified from 
being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the 
Companies Act 2013 and has given his consent to act as Whole 
Time Director and being eligible offers himself to be appointed as 
Whole Time  Director of the Company.

Brief resumes of Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma (DIN-09247743), nature 
of his expertise in specific functional areas and names of 
compan ies  in  wh ich  he  ho lds  d i rec to rsh ips  and 
memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding 
and relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated and 
applicable under regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
form part of this Notice
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Independent Directors and being eligible offers herself to be 
appointed as Independent   Director of the Company.

The Company has also received declarations from Deepa 
Shridhar Rai (DIN:09373145) that she meets with the criteria of 
independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 
of the act applicable regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. 

Brief resumes of Mrs. Deepa Shridhar Rai (DIN:09373145), nature 
of her expertise in specific functional areas and names of 
companies in which she holds directorships and memberships / 
chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and 
relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated and 
applicable under regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
form part of this Notice.

In the opinion of the Board, Deepa Shridhar Rai (DIN: 09373145) 
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013, and the 
rules made there under for her appointment as an Independent 
Director of the Company.

 Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolutions in relation to 
the appointment of Mrs. Deepa Shridhar Rai as Independent 
Director for the approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the other Directors except Mrs. Deepa Shridhar Rai and 
the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or 
interested, in the resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the notice.

ITEM No. 8

As per Regulation 23(4) of SEBI LODR Regulations, approval of 
the shareholders through ordinary resolution is required, if the 
transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with 
the previous transaction(s) during a financial year with a related 
party, exceeds Rs. 1,000 crore or 10% of the annual consolidated 
turnover of the Company as per the last audited financial 
statements of the company, whichever is lower.

M/s Seftech Phosphate Private Limited and M/s Seftech India 
Private Limited are related parties of the Company as per the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR 
Regulations.

As per provisions of SEBI LODR Regulations no related party shall 
vote to approve the Resolution(s) as set out in the accompanied 
Notice. In case, any related party inadvertently votes in favour on 
such resolution(s), the same will not be considered for passing of 
the resolutions.

Relevant details of contracts / arrangements entered by the 
company so far are mentioned in AOC-2 as a part of Annexure to 
Director's Report.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the 
Resolution(s) as set out in the accompanied Notice for approval of 
the shareholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/ or their 
relatives except Mr. M. V. Chaturvedi  are interested or concerned, 
financially or otherwise in the resolution except as may be deemed 
to be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the 
extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

None of the other Directors except Mrs. Pooja Bagwe and the Key 
Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or 
interested, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the notice.

ITEM NO. 6

Mrs. Payal Sanghvi is one of the Non- Executive Director 
appointed as Woman Director.  She was appointed as an 
independent Director, in the Board Meeting dated 12.08.2021, 
subject to the approval of shareholders in ensuing AGM.

Based on recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee in its meeting held on May 13, 2022, the Board of 
Directors at their meeting held on May 13, 2022, recommended the 
appointment of Mrs. Payal Sanghvi (DIN:08133682) as an 
Independent Director of the Company.

Mrs. Payal Sanghvi (DIN:08133682) is not disqualified from being 
appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies 
Act 2013 and has given her  consent to act as Independent 
Directors and being eligible offers herself to be appointed as 
Independent   Director of the Company.

The Company has also received declarations from Mrs. Payal 
Sanghvi (DIN:08133682) that she meets with the criteria of 
independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 
of the act applicable regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. 

Brief resumes of Mrs. Payal Sanghvi (DIN:08133682), nature of 
her expertise in specific functional areas and names of companies 
in which she holds directorships and memberships / 
chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and 
relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated and 
applicable under regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
form part of this Notice.

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Payal Sanghvi (DIN: 08133682) 
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013, and the 
rules made there under for her appointment as an Independent 
Director of the Company.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolutions in relation to 
the appointment of Mrs. Payal Sanghvi as Independent Director for 
the approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the other Directors Mrs. Payal Sanghvi and the Key 
Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or 
interested, in the resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the notice.

ITEM NO. 7

Mrs. Deepa Shridhar Rai was appointed as an Additional Director 
(Independent) in the Board Meeting dated 09.11.2021 As per 
section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, she holds office up to the 
date of ensuing AGM. 

Based on recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee in its meeting held on May 13, 2022,  the Board of 
Directors at their meeting held on May 13, 2022, recommended the 
appointment of Mrs. Deepa Shridhar Rai (DIN:09373145) as an 
Independent Director of the Company.

Mrs. Deepa Shridhar Rai (DIN:09373145) is not disqualified from 
being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the 
Companies Act 2013 and has given her  consent to act as   -
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

thYour Directors are pleased to present the 35 Report together with 
stthe Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31  March, 

2022.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company has made no transfers to reserves during the year.
Material changes and commitments which  have occurred after the 
close of the year till the date of this report, which affect the financial 
position of the Company are reported at appropriate places to this 
report.

2. SHARE CAPITAL

stThe Authorized Share Capital of the company as on 31  March, 
2022 is Rs.75 crores divided into 7, 50, 00, 000 Equity Shares of 
Rs. 10/- each. The Issued & Subscribed capital as on same date is  
Rs. 53, 11, 74,250 divided into 5, 31, 17,425 equity shares of Rs 
10/- each. Calls in arrears were Rs. 56.17 lacs. Paid up capital as 

ston 31  March, 2022 remained Rs.5255.57 Lacs. During the year 
under review the Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 
capital of the company remained unchanged.

3. DIVIDEND

Company has earned profits during the year; however it would like 
to retain the same for the growth of the company. Hence, the 
company is not declaring the dividend for the current year. 

4. OPERATION/ STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Your Mathura plant is fully equipped to undertake fabrication of 
critical equipment required in Hydrocarbon, Cement, Hydro 
Power, Steel, Sugar, Desulfurization (FGD) and DeNOX system 
and Power Sectors.

In order to enhance our machining capabilities for manufacture 
and supply of critical equipment required for cement and Power 
sectors. Company has installed some additional new machines  -

Information regarding Directors seeking appointment / 
reappointment in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

                     By Order of the Board of Directors
              FOR ATV Projects India Limited   

        Pooja Bagwe
                            Whole time Director & Company Secretary    

                                      (DIN: 03162798)

Date: 13.05.2022
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office:
 ATV Projects India Limited

th 1201, 12 Floor, Wind Fall Building
 Sahar Plaza Complex, Andheri-Kurla Road
Andheri (East) Mumbai 400059.

THMAP, ATTENDANCE SLIP, PROXY FORM (MGT-11) OF 35   
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF ATV PROJECTS INDIA 
LIMITED ARE NOT ATTACHED AS AGM WILL BE HELD 
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING OR OTHER AUDIO 
VISUAL MEANS. 
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Name  Arun Kumar 
Sharma  

Pooja Paresh 
Bagwe  

Payal Bharat 
Sanghavi

Deepa Shridhar 
Rai

H. C. Gupta

Age  75  46  32 32 69
Date of appointment  12.08.2021  1208.2021 21.05.2018 09.11.2021 30.04.2008
Qualification and 
experience  

M.A. & Law 
Graduate with  
33 years of 
Experience in 
the field of 
Administration.  

Qualified 
Company 
Secretary & Law 
Graduate with  9 
Years of 
Experience

Qualified Chartered 
Accountant with 8 
years experience in 
various capacities 

Qualified Chartered 
Accountant with 4
years experience in 
various capacities

Commerce Graduate,
Company Secretary.
He is fellow member
of Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.
He posses over 38 years 
experience in
various capacities
including as Director

Chairman/ member  of 
Audit Committee  

Nil  Nil  Nil Nil Nil

Chairman/ Member of 
Stakeholder relationship 
committee  

Nil  Nil  Nil Nil Nil

Chairman/ member of 
nomination and 
remuneration committee  

Nil  Nil  Yes Nil Nil

Shares held in the 
company  

Nil  Nil  Nil Nil Nil

Relationship with other 
directors  

Nil  Nil  Nil Nil Nil

 

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Year Ended
(31-03-2022)

Year  Ended
(31-03-2021)

Total revenue from 
operations

3250.01 3381.01

Other Income 62.84 30.19

Total 3312.86 3411.20

Profit / (Loss) before
exceptional items and Tax

272.45 301.70

Exceptional Items 424.19 439.32

Profit (Loss) before tax 696.64 741.02

Tax Expenses (Net) 103.25 -49.78

Profit (Loss) after Tax 799.89 691.24

(438.17)

361.72

(559.60)

131.64

Other comprehensive

Total Comprehensive 
income/ Profit for the year

income 

2951.78Balance Profit carried to 
Balance sheet

2590.06



approx. 5 to 20% will generate lot of business in this sector. Tie up 
with Engineering Consultant like Korus engineering solutions may 
also open a lot of business opportunities for Seftech and ATV 
projects by joint bidding for EPC projects in steel sector.

5. MANAGEMENT: Company is managed by well qualified, 
experienced professionals guided by the Board of Directors.

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board is duly constituted.

Mr. Mahesh Chaturvedi, Chairman (DIN: 00086331) is Permanent 
Director. 

Mr. Harish Chandra Gupta(DIN: 02237957), who was serving as a 
Whole Time Director, till 11.10.2021 has now being re-designated 
as Non–Executive Director w.e.f. 12.10.2021. 

The Company has appointed Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma (DIN- 
09247743) and Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN- 03162798) as an 
Additional directors w.e.f. 12.08.2021 designated as Whole – Time 
Directors. Based on recommendations of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors in their meeting 
held on May 13, 2022 recommends regularization of Mr. Arun 
Kumar Sharma (DIN- 09247743) & Mrs. Pooja Bagwe (DIN- 
03162798) as Whole Time Directors, consent of shareholders by 
way of ordinary resolution has been proposed in the ensuing 
annual general meeting.

Mr. K. S. Nalwaya (DIN: 01259966) and Mr. Hem Prakash Sharma 
(DIN: 08897941) are Independent Directors of the Company. 

Ms. Deepa Rai (DIN- 09373145) has been appointed as an 
Additional director w.e.f. 09.11.2021 designated as Independent 
Director. Mrs. Payal Sanghavi (DIN-08133682) who is already  
serving as Non -Executive woman director has now being re-
designated as Non-Executive, Independent woman director w.e.f. 
12.08.2021, under Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV of 
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rule 
2014, and other applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013. 
Based on recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on May 13, 
2022 recommends regularization of Mrs. Deepa Rai (DIN- 
09373145) as an Independent Director and appointment of Mrs. 
Payal Sanghavi (DIN-08133682) as an Independent Director for a 
period of 3 years.

The Company has received declaration that they meet the criteria 
of independence as prescribed under subsection (6) of Section 
149 of the Act and Regulation16(1)(b) of the Securities Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.

Mr. Harish Chandra Gupta (DIN: 02237957) Non-Executive 
Director will retire by rotation in this Annual General Meeting. Being 
eligible offers himself to be reappointed as Director.

None of the Directors of the company are disqualified for being 
Directors as specified 164 under Section of the Companies Act, 
2013.Report from Independent Company Secretary in Practice is 
attached as Annexure-3.

7. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE HELD 
DURING THE YEAR:

and also replaced the old machines with new modern machines 
such as welding, drilling, Grinding, Cutting machines etc.

Company has retro fitted the existing CNC Horizontal boring 
machine (Skoda make) and same is now under operation, various 
cement & hydro equipment are being machining in house.

Company is also installed a VTL (Vertical Turret Lathe) and this is 
already in operations.

Company has already setup in-house Design and Engineering 
facility which will help the Company in meeting the eligibility criteria 
required for participation in tenders floated various Companies 
operating in Hydrocarbon Sector.

Enlistment with EIL: Your Company has been approved by EIL for 
enlistment as a supplier for Carbon steel pressure vessels and we 
hope this major milestone will pave the way for future growth in Oil 
& gas sector. We have already submitted bids for a couple of 
enquiries and await a positive outcome. 

Enlistment with PDIL: Your Company has also achieved approval 
and enlistment with PDIL and going forward we expect enquiries 
and orders from them. 

To reduce the electricity expanses, Company is planning to install 
own solar Power project of capacity 200-250 KVA in near future.

Future Business Outlook

We are expecting approx. Rs. 55 to 60 Crores orders from the 
clients namely M/s Harbin Air Conditioning Co.Ltd., M/s ISGEC, 
M/s. Voith, M/s GEE, M/s ANDRITZ Hydro Pvt. Ltd., M/s FLSmidth 
Private Limited, M/s Humboldt Wedag India Pvt Ltd. etc. in the 
financial year of 2022-23 for manufacturing of the various 
equipment.

New business development:

Management is planning to replace the new machinery at our plant 
as the existing machines are 30/40 years old and to be at par in the 
global market, discussion with the technical staff and the 
consultant are on. Our company earlier had tie-up with M. Dedini- 
Brazil for Boiler, Stork Sugar - Netherlands for Sugar Mill & SEMT 
Pielstick- France for Diesel Engine which have expired and so to 
enhance the business, planning to enter into the new technology 
presently prevailing in the market.

Your company in partnership will be doing detailed engineering & 
procurement for Lube Oil project of IOCL to be executed within 
CPCL premises awarded by Bridge and Roof Co. to M/s Seftech 
India Pvt. Ltd. of Rs. 150 Crores. Your company have been 
contacting several industries in the field of cement for new 
contracts. Your company after obtaining DRDO's approval for 
fabrication of heavy steel Girders, railway bridges for the railway 
are negotiating with several companies for fabrication of railway 
bridges. Your company has recently received order of 2750 MT of 
bridges out of which one bridge has duly supplied to PWD Govt. of 
Goa and another one to Udhampur. Further, trying to enroll with 
CORE, Allahabad for manufacturing and supply of fabricated 
MAST which will be required for electrification of 36000 km of 
railway tracks. Your company is in discussion and expecting few 
orders in the field of Steel & Power. We are exploring various 
options for tie up with a technology provider for ethanol for Indian 
and African markets to execute project in India and Africa. Indian 
government policy to increase ethanol blending from existing  -
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reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year 
and of the Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the 
Financial Year, under review.

iii) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for 
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing / detecting fraud 
and other irregularities.

iv) That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going 
concern basis.

v) That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to 
be followed by the Company and that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) That the Directors had devised proper system to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

11.  VIGIL MECHANISM

Company has suitable vigil mechanism to deal with essence of 
fraud and mismanagement, if any.

12. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the 
extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 is uploaded on the website 
of the Company. The weblink is http://www.atvprojects.co.in/.

13. SUBSIDARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATES 
COMPANIES:

There are no subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associates 
Companies of ATV Projects India Limited.

14. INTERNAL AUDITOR

In accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, the Company has appointed M/S N.S. Bhatt and Co, 
Chartered Accountant as an Internal Auditor who reports to the 
Audit Committee. Quarterly internal audit reports are submitted to 
the Audit Committee which reviews the audit reports and suggests 
necessary action.

15. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Dinesh Bangar & Co. (FR No 102588W), now known as M/s 
RHAD & Co, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for five 
consecutive years starting from the conclusion of the thirtieth 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 8, 2017 until 
the conclusion of the thirty fifth annual general meeting of the 
Company to be held during the current year 2022.

Accordingly, the existing Statutory Auditors are due for retirement 
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Audit Committee and 
the Board of Directors during their respective meetings held on 
May 13, 2022 have considered and recommended the re-
appointment of M/s RHAD & Co (FR No 102588W), as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company subject to the approval of 
shareholders, to hold office from the conclusion of the thirty fifth 
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the fortieth Annual 

A. BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year, four board meetings were convened and held, the 
details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

B.  COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

For the details of Composition of the Committees viz. Audit 
Committee, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee, Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee and details of the number of meetings 
held of each committee, kindly refer report on Corporate 
Governance.

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee, 
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee   were accepted by the Board.

C. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Independent Directors of the Company met during the year on 
th9 February, 2022. The details of which are given in the Corporate 

Governance Report.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet 
the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and 
amendments thereof. 

8. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND  
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

For details of the annual evaluation of the performance of the 
board, its Committees and of individual directors and Committee, 
kindly refer report on Corporate Governance.

9. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS' 
APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND 
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The Board has duly approved and adopted a policy viz. “Policy for 
Remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
other Employees” recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee relating to appointment of Directors/ 
Key Managerial Personnel/ other employees, payment of 
remuneration to directors/ Key Managerial Personnel/ other 
employees, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, 
Independence of Directors and other related matters as provided 
under the Companies Act, 2013.

All the remunerations to the directors/ Key Managerial Personnel/ 
employees are as per the Companies Policy viz. “Policy for 
Remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
other Employees”.

10. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In compliance to the Provisions of Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors wish to place on record.

I) That in preparing the Annual Accounts, all applicable 
accounting standards has been followed.

ii) That the accounting policies adopted are consistently 
followed and the judgments and estimates made are  -
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Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013.

19. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

Your Directors wish to place sincere thank to all the employees and 
officers for their cordial relations and valuable services, which 
continued to be rendered by them to the Company.

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO.

The Company continues to economies in every sphere including 
that of power and fuel by avoiding all wasteful expenditure and 
cutting costs. Company has already done feasibility for installing 
solar energy system to reduce direct energy cost and taking 
suitable action in this direction. Technology improvement also has 
been made at Mathura factory by changing the quality of electrode 
and up gradation of welding rectifiers.

Company has not received any foreign exchange and there was no 
outflow of foreign exchange during the year under review.

21. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

The Company has entered into agreements with both National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services Limited (CDSL) whereby the shareholders have an 
option to dematerialize their shares with either of the Depository. 

stAs on 31  March 2022 total 67.57%of the equity share of the 
company has been dematerialized.

22. LISTING OF SHARES AT BSE

Shares of the company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange and 
are being traded there.

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Listing Regulations, the company has formulated a Policy on 
Related Party Transactions. All related party transactions that 
were entered into during the Financial Year 2021-2022 were on an 
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. All 
Related Party Transactions have been placed before the Audit 
Committee and also the Board for their approval.

The Form AOC – 2 pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as Annexure -2.

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 
INVESTMENTS

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the 
Company pursuant to the provisions of the Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

25. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ADEQUACY OF 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Pursuant to section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Company has developed a Risk Management Policy to identify the 
elements of risk, if any, which may threaten the existence of the 
Company.

General Meeting of the Company to be held in the financial year 
2026-2027. 

M/s. RHAD & Co, Chartered Accountants (FR No 102588W), have 
given their consent and are eligible e for the proposed appointment 
as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company. 
They have further confirmed that the said appointment, is within 
the prescribed limits under Section 141(3) (g) of the Companies 
act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for appointment.

The Auditor's Reports on the Financial Statements for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2022 does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark requiring any explanations / 
comments by the Board of Directors.

The comments by the Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory 
and, in the opinion of the Board, do not require any further 
clarifications

16. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed 
Ms. ND & Associates, Practising Company Secretary (COP No: 
4741) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. Your 
Company has received consent Ms. ND & Associates, Practising 
Company Secretary to act as the auditor for conducting audit of the 
Secretarial records for the financial year ending 31st March, 2022.

The Report of the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year ended 
31st March, 2022 is annexed as Annexure- 1.

The comments by the Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory 
and, in the opinion of the Board, do not require any further 
clarifications.

17. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your company adheres to all the requirements of the Corporate 
Governance both in letter and spirit. Your company is complying 
with the conditions as prescribed under Regulation 72 and 27 of 
SEBI LODR 2015. Code of Conduct as applicable to the Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and the senior management personnel 
has also been put in place. Your company continues to maintain an 
internal control system headed by an Internal Audit Team and 
which the Audit Committee continuously reviews.

A separate section on Corporate Governance and a certificate 
from the Auditors confirming compliance with the Corporate 
Governance requirements as stipulated in Regulation 72 and 27 of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 entered into with the Stock 
Exchanges, form part of this Annual Report.

18. POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT 
WORKPLACE

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment 
Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of 
Women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) 
Act, 2013, An Internal Complaints Committee has also been set up 
to redress complaints received on sexual harassment. All 
employees (Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are 
covered under this policy. Your Directors state that during the year 
under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual  -
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REPORT ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company's philosophy on code of Corporate 
Governance.

Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governance. The 
Company fully understands the rights of its shareholders to 
information on the performance of the company and considers 
itself a trustee of its shareholders. Corporate Governance 
strengthens investor's trust and ensures a long-term partnership 
that helps in fulfilling our quest for achieving significant growth and 
profits.

2. Board of Directors:

2.1 Composition of Board

The Board of Directors of the company consists of an optimum 
combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors with more 
than 50% of the Board of Directors being Non-Executive Directors. 
The Non-Executive Directors are drawn from amongst persons 
with experience in business, finance, Law and corporate 
management. The Chairman of the Board is also a Non-Executive 
Director. The total strength of the Board of Directors at present is 8. 
The brief profile of the Board of Directors is as under:

2.2 Meetings and Attendance

During the financial year 2021-22 four meetings of the Board were 
held on 17.05.2021, 12.08.2021, 09.11.2021 and 09.02.2022. 
Attendance at the Board Meetings and general Meeting of each 
Director is as under:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, 
monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. 
Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are 
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on continuing 
basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Audit Committee 
and the Board of Directors of the Company.

At present the Company has not identified any element of risk, 
which may threaten the existence of the Company.
The Company's internal control systems with reference to the 
Financial Statements are adequate and commensurate with the 
nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations. 
These are routinely tested by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors.

Significant audit observations, if any and follow up actions thereon 
are reported to the Audit Committee.

26. COST RECORDS

The Company has proper maintenance of cost records as 
specified by the Central Government under sub section (1) of 148 
of the Companies Acts, 2013 and proper accounts and records are 
being maintained.

27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprises of Three 
Director, Mr. Mahesh Chaturvedi, Chairman and Mrs. Payal 
Sanghvi and Mr. K. S. Nalwaya are its Members.The Composition 
of CSR Committee is in accordance with the provisions of Section 
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The Company had 
average net profit of Rs.59.76 lacs for last immediately preceding 
three financial years. Company has contributed Rs. 1.20 Lacs 
towards CSR expenditures, i.e: Rs. 50,000/- to M/s Tata Memorial 
Centre and Rs. 70,000/- to M/s Wakeup Foundation Charitable 
Trust for CSR activities for the financial year 2021-22.

28. GENERAL
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in 
respect of the following items as there were no transactions on 
these items during the year under review:
a. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the 

Act.
b. No significant or material orders were passed by the 

Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going 
concern status and Company's operations in future.

c. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, 
voting or otherwise.

d. Issue of shares (Including Sweat Equity Shares) to 
employees of the Company under any Scheme.

Our Website is http://atvprojects.co.in/ copy of the annual return is 
placed on our website.

29. ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the continuing faith and 
support extended by the Central Government, State Government, 
Banks, Financial Institutions, Shareholders, Creditors, Staff, 
workers and Others who have supported the Company and hope 
to receive their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai M. V. CHATURVEDI
Dated: May13, 2022 Chairman

(DIN: 00086331)
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Directors Category Directorship in other 
companies

Committee 
membership 
in other 
companies

Mr. M. V. 
Chaturvedi
DIN: 00086331

Chairman/
Non-Executive
Director

1
Pvt.Ltd. 2- Mangalam
Aromatics Pvt. Ltd.
3. Mahalaxmi Import & 
Export Pvt. Ltd.

-Chaturvedi Holdings 
NIL

Mr. K.S. 

Mr. H.P. 
Sharma
DIN: 08897941

Nalwaya
DIN:01259966

Independent

Independent
Director

Director
KSN Tech Ventures 

NIL

Pvt. Ltd.
NIL

NIL

Mr. H.C. Gupta
DIN:02237957

Non-
Executive 
Director

Suresoft Tax 
Professionals Private 
Limited

NIL

Non 
Executive
Director
(Woman
Director)

Whole Time 
Director

Whole Time 
Director

Independent
Director

1.Art Finance (India) 
Pvt. Ltd. 2.Art Financial 
Services (India) Pvt. Ltd.
3.Art Climate Finance 
(India) Pvt. Ltd. 4.Art 
Real Assets Finance 
(India) Pvt.Ltd.

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Ms Payal 
Sanghavi
DIN no : 
08133682

Mrs. Pooja 
Bagwe 
DIN- 03162798

Mr. A. K. 
Sharma
DIN-09247743

Ms. Deepa Rai 
DIN- 09373145 



Ÿ Material Transactions, which are not in the ordinary course of 
business

Ÿ Disclosures by the management of material transactions, if 
any, with potential for conflict of interest.

2.6 Membership of Board Committees

None of the Directors holds membership of more than 10 
committees of the Board and chairmanship of more than five 
committees of the Board.

3. Committee of Directors:

A      Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides direction to the audit and risk 
management function in the Company and monitors the quality of 
internal audit and management audit. The responsibilities of the 
Audit Committee include overseeing the financial reporting 
process to ensure proper disclosure of financial statements, 
recommending appointment/ removal of external auditors and  
fixing their remuneration, reviewing the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board, reviewing  adequacy 
of internal control system, structure and staffing of the internal 
audit function, reviewing findings of internal investigations and 
discussing the scope of audit with external auditors. Four Audit 
Committee Meetings were held during the year 2021-22 four 
meetings of the Board were held on 17.05.2021, 12.08.2021, 
09.11.2021 and 09.02.2022. The terms and composition of the 
Audit Committee confirm to the requirement of section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

Composition:-

The composition of Audit Committee is as follows:-

B Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

A Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has been constituted by 
the Board to monitor the redressal of the Shareholders/Investors 
grievances. The committee considers the status of the entire 
process of transfer, transmission and dematerialization of shares. 
It also examines the pending Investors complaints and directs the 
compliance officer to take effective steps to resolve the entire 
complaints.

There were four meetings of the Shareholders Relationship 
Committee during the financial year 2021-22 four meetings of the 
Board were held on 17.05.2021, 12.08.2021, 09.11.2021 and 
09.02.2022.

Composition:- 

The composition of Stake Holders Relationship committee as 
follows:-

The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

2.3. None of the directors are related to any other director on the 
Board.

2.4. Number of shares held by non executive and independent 
directors:

2.5 Information placed before the Board of Directors.

Interalia the following information are regularly placed before the 
Board of Directors:

Ÿ Quarterly results of the Company.
Ÿ Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officials 

just below the Board level.
Ÿ Material Communication from Government/ Boards, Labour 

Relations.
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Sr. 
No.

Name of
Directors

Dates of Board
Meetings

No of 
Board 
Meetin
gs 
attende
d by 
each 
director

Attendance
at Annual 
General 
Meeting

1 2 3 4

17.05.
2021

12.08.
2021

09.11.
2021

09.02.
2022

1 Mr.M.V.
Chaturvedi

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

4 Present

2 Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

4 Present

3

NA

NA

NA

4

4

Present

Present

10.08.2021

4

Mr.K.S.
Nalwaya

Pre-
sent

5

Mr. 
H.C.Gupta

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

4 PresentPre-
sent

6

7

8

Ms. Payal

Mr. Hem 
Prakash 
Sharma 

Mr. A.K. 
Sharma
(appointed 
as additional 
director 
w.e.f. 
12.08.2021)

Mrs. Pooja 
Bagwe
(appointed 
as additional 
director 
w.e.f. 
12.08.2021)

Mrs. Deepa 
Rai
(appointed 
as additional 
director 
w.e.f. 
09.11.2021)

Sanghavi

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

3

3

2

NA

NA

NA

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

Pre-
sent

NA

Name of the Non Executive 
Director

No of Shares held

Mr. M. V. Chaturvedi 1897536

Name of 
Director

Designation Committee 
Membership

No of meeting 
attended

Mr. M.V.
Chaturvedi

Director

Independent

Independent
Director

Director

Member 4

Mr. K.S. Nalwaya

Mr. H.P. Sharma

Chairman

Member

4

4



a. Mrs. Pooja Bagwe, Whole time director and Company 
Secretary is the compliance officer.

b. The duty of redressing investor complaints is jointly shared by 
the Committee & the Registrars.

c. During the year 31 shareholder's complaints were received, 
and all were solved to the satisfaction of the shareholders. As 
on 31st March 2022, no complaints were outstanding.

C) Nomination and   Remuneration Committee.

The Committee is entrusted with role and responsibilities of 
formulating criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of directors and recommends to the 
Board the policy relating to appointment/removal and the 
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
other employees, approving compensation package of Managing 
Director/ Whole Time Director and Key and other personnel.  
Reviewing and approving the performance based incentives to be 
paid to the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director and Key and 
other personnel. Reviewing and approving compensation 
package and incentive scheme for senior managerial and other   
personnel.

The terms and composition of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee confirm to the requirement of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

Composition

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
is as follows:

D. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

In terms of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the 
Composition of Social Responsibility Committee is as follows:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meeting was held 
th on 9 November, 2021 and the Company had average net profit of 

Rs. 59.76 lacs for last immediately preceding three financial years. 
Company has contributed Rs. 1.20 Lacs as CSR expenditures i. e. 
Rs. 50,000/- to M/s Tata Memorial Centre and Rs. 70,000/- to M/s 
Wakeup Foundation Charitable Trust for CSR activities for the 
financial year 2021-22.

E. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors of the Company met during the year on 
09.02.2022 to review the performance of non- Independent 
Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of the 
Chairperson of the Company and had accessed the quality, 
quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 
company management and the Board.

The Company had also further during the year, conducted 
Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors of the 
Company as per the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 
2015 and Companies Act 2013.

4. Director's/ Key Managerial Personnel Interest in the 
Company:

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with 
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement containing the 
disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as 
required under the Act and the above Rules are provided as under.

Details of Remuneration paid to all Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel for the financial year 2021-22 are as follows:

The remuneration to the directors/ Key Managerial Personnel and 
Senior Management is as per the Companies Policy viz. “Policy for 
Remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
other Employees” duly approved and adopted by the Board of the 
Company.

5. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND 
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board 
has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 
performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of 
the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and 
Stakeholders' relationship Committees.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into 
consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various 
aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the 
composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, 
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and 
governance.
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Name of 
Director

Designation Committee 
Membership

No of meeting 
attended

Mr. M.V.
Chaturvedi

Director Chairman 4

Independent

Independent

Director

Director

Mr. H. P. Sharma

Mr. K.S.
Nalwaya

Member

Member

4

4

Name of the 
Director

Designation Committee 
Membership

Mr. H.P. Sharma 

Mr. K.S.Nalwaya

Independent Director

Independent Director

Member

Chairman

Mrs. Payal Sanghvi Independent Director Member

Name of the 
Director

Designation Committee 
Membership

Mr. M.V. Chaturvedi Non Executive Director Chairman

Mrs. Payal Sanghvi

Mr. K.S. Nalwaya

Independent Director

Independent Director

Member

Member

Mr. H.C. Gupta

Directors/ KMP / CFO

Mr. M. V. Chaturvedi

Mr. K.S. Nalwaya

Ms. Payal Sanghavi

Mr. H. P. Sharma

Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma

Mrs. Pooja Bagwe

Mr.Ravindra Chaturvedi

Mrs. Deepa Rai

Total

Sitting Fees Salary & 
Perks

Total

52,000 ----- 52,000

52,000 52,000-----

-----

-----

52,000

52,000

52,000

52,000

30,000
(w.e.f. 

12.10.2021)
( upto  

11.10.2021)

-----

-----

-----

15000

3,36,000 3,66,000

525944

480000

660000

-----

525944

480000

660000

15000

253000 2001944 2254944



BSE had imposed Fine under Regulation 17(1A) & 27 (2) stating 
Non-compliance with the requirements pertaining to appointment 
or continuation of Non-Executive director, who has attained the 
age of seventy-five years.

The Company had asked for the waiver but Company's request 
was not acceded to by BSE hence Company paid penalty of Rs. 
1,27,440/- on 08.07.2021.

(c) Vigil Mechanism/ whistle blower Policy:

The Company has suitable vigil mechanism to deal with 
instances of fraud and mismanagement if any.

No personnel of the Company has been denied access to the 
Audit Committee.

9. Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 
Personnel:-

The Board had approved and adopted a Code of Business 
Conduct and Ethics as applicable to the Board of Directors, 
Key and Senior Management Personnel. These conducts are 
critical to business and helps in maintaining Standards of the 
Business conduct of the company. The executives of the 
company are expected to uphold these conducts in their day-
to-day activities and comply with all applicable Laws, rules 
and regulations.

The following Code of Conducts have been adopted by the Board:

I. Conflict of interest

Directors and Senior Management Personnel must avoid any 
conflicts of interest between themselves and the Company.

II. Corporate opportunities

Directors / Senior Management are prohibited from taking the 
Company opportunities for themselves. 

III. Bribery and corruption

No Director or employee of the Company will utilize bribery or 
corruption in conducting the Company's business.

IV.  Insider trading

All Directors and Senior Management shall comply with the Insider 
Trading Regulations as laid down by SEBI and the Company.

V. Use and protection of assets and information

The Directors and Senior Management entrusted with property 
belonging to the Company are responsible for the careful use, 
protection, expenditure and administration of such assets.

VI. Confidentiality

Directors must maintain the confidentiality of information entrusted 
to them by the Company and any other confidential information 
about the Company.

VII. Compliance with laws, rules, regulations and fair dealing

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of 
individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board, who were 
evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and 
contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest 
of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The 
performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried 
out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the 
Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by 
the Independent Directors.

6. Details of previous Three Annual General Meetings:

7. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The cost effective measures taken by the Company have resulted 
in improved performance and quality of equipment supplied. 
Because of the improved performance the installed capacity has 
been better utilized and the management is confident of having 
improved margins from the orders on hand.

While the macroeconomic and industry outlook are stable and 
positive, the factors such as spiraling steel and energy prices, 
higher inflationary pressures, etc. could affect the business 
environment.

The Company is fully committed to ensuring an effective internal 
control system and it periodically checks the adequacy and 
effectiveness of the internal control systems.

Your Company is a manufacturing company and the risk of the 
Company consists principally of fluctuating steel price, power 
charges and trade recoverable. The periodical monitoring and 
evaluation has been implemented to minimize the above inherent 
risks.

8. Disclosures:

(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party 
transactions:

The transactions with related parties are undertaken in the 
ordinary course of Business and were at terms and conditions, 
which were not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. The 
relevant details of contracts/arrangements entered by the 
company so far are mentioned in form AOC-2 as a part to directors 
report as Annexure-2.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, 
and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock 
Exchange, SEBI or any Statutory Authorities or any 
matter related to Capital Markets:

The Company is complying with all the requirements of the Listing 
Agreements with the Stock Exchange as well as regulations and 
guidelines of SEBI or any statutory authority on matters relating to 
capital markets. 
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Year Location Date Time    

11.00 A.M.

11.00 A.M.

2018
19

-

15/09/2020      

10/08/2021      

14/08/2019      11.00 A.M.

2019 

2020 

20

21

-

-

Tejpal Auditorium,
August Kranti Marg,
Gowalia Tank, 
Mumbai - 400007

Held through Video 
Conferencing            

Held through Video 
Conferencing            



Purva Sharegistry India Private Limited (appointed w.e.f. 
01.06.2022)  Registrar & Transfer Agents.

Address: Unit No. 9, Ground Floor, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate,
J. R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai-400011
Email id-support@purvashare.com

xi) Complaints received from Share holders during the 
year:
Received-31, Cleared-31, Pending-Nil.

12. Market Price Data High/Low during each month in the last 
financial year:

13 Share transfer System

Trading in Equity Shares of the Company is permitted only in 
dematerialized form. Share transfers in physical form are 
registered and returned within 15days from the date of receipt of 
documents in order in all respects, except in certain cases due to 
some technical reasons. All the shares transfer are processed by 
the Registrar and Transfer Agents (Link Intime India Private 
Limited.)

st14 Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31  March 2022:

vi). Stock Code:
The Stock Exchange, Mumbai    BSE Code 500028

st stvii). Financial Year 1  April 2021 to 31  March 2022

th thviii) Book Closure Date: 4  August 2022 to 10  August, 2022

ix)   ISIN No. for the Company's  INE447A01015
       Equity Shares in Demat Form

x)    Depositories Connectivity:      NSDL and CDSL

Directors / Senior Management must comply, and oversee 
compliance by employees, officers and other directors, with laws, 
rules and regulations applicable to the Company.

VIII. Encouraging the reporting of any illegal or unethical 
behavior

Directors / Senior Management should promote ethical behavior 
and take steps to encourage employees to talk to Supervisors, 
Managers and other Appropriate Personnel when in doubt about 
the best course of action in a particular situation.

IX. Compliance standards

Directors should communicate any suspected violations of this 
Code promptly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

X. Waiver of code of business conduct and ethics

Any waiver of this Code may be made only by the Board of 
Directors and must be promptly disclosed to the Company's 
shareholders.

10 Means of Communication:-

iv) Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
(Share transfer and Communication regarding share)

v) Link Intime India Pvt Ltd  (Upto 31.05.2022)
Registrar & Transfer Agents.

Address: C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S.Marg
Vikroli West, Mumbai-400083
Tel no: 022-49186180
Email id : - rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.com.in
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Quarterly Results: Whether Published   Yes

Whether display at offical website   Yes

Whether it also displays official's news   Yes
Releases and presentations made to
Institutional investors/analysist

Whether shareholders information
Section forms part of the Annual Report   Yes

Financial reporting for the 

i. Financial Calendar (tentative)

11. General Shareholder Information:-

Quarter ending on 30.06.2022            End of July 2022

Financial reporting for the 
Quarter ending on 30.09.2022 End of October 2022

Financial reporting for the 
Quarter ending on 31.12.2022 End of January 2023

Financial reporting for the 
Quarter ending on 31.03.2023            End of April, 2023

ii)      Annual General Meeting August 10, 2022 at 12 pm

(Date, Time, Place) Through (Video conferencing) webcast 
or other audio visual means

iii) Listing of Equity Shares Bombay Stock Exchange

APRIL 2021

MAY 2021

JUNE 2021

JULY 2021

AUG 2021

SEPT 2021

OCT 2021

NOV 2021

DEC 2021

JAN 2022

FEB 2022

MAR 2022

Month High Low

4.6

6.6

8.88

12.57

11.7

9.45

12.18

13.9

15.74

17.75

16.45

12.1

3.91

4.01

5.72

9.1

8.85

7.53

8

9.5

11.76

12.75

10.45

8.95

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shareholders

% of 
Share

No.of
Shares Held

% of
Total value

Up to 100
101 to 200
201 to 500
501 to1000
1001 to 5000
5001 to10000
10001 to 100000
100001 to above 

53905
58888

8394
2959
1776

212
201

29

TOTAL 126364 53117425 100100

42.6585
46.6019

6.6427
2.3416
1.4055
0.1678
0.1591
0.0229

3509528
8956969
2982654
2393187
3995914
1602438
5584886

24091849

6.6071
16.8626

5.6152
4.5055
7.5228
3.0168

10.5142
45.3558



18- Addresses for Correspondence:
Shareholders correspondence should be addressed to Share 
Department:

ATV Projects India Ltd.
th1201, 12  Floor, Winds Fall Building 

Sahar Plaza Complex
Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East)
Mumbai 400059

19- Compliance Officer

Mrs. Pooja Bagwe
Tel:  (022) 67418212
Email:atvprojects@ymail.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(M. V. Chaturvedi)
       Chairman
 (DIN: 00086331)

Place: - Mumbai
Date: May13, 2022

15.  Category of Shareholder's as on 31st March 2022

st16 Category of Shareholder's as on 31  March 2022:

17 Plant and Works Locations:
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Category No. of 
Share 
holder

No. of
Equity
Shares

Promoter’s & 
Promoters group 

22 14410022

%

27.13

Public 125956 38707403 72.87

Total 125968 53117425 100

Sr. No. Category &
Name of

Shareholders

No. of 
paid shares
held

fully %

1 Institutions

a Mutual Funds 228377 0.43

b Venture Capital 0 0

c Foreign portfolio invesor 0 0

d Financial Institutions 72152 0.14

e Insurance Companies 1277713 2.41

f Provident Fund / Pension
Fund

0 0

g Any other 0 0

2 Central Government/
State Govt.

250 0

3 Non Institutions

a)(i) Individual Shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.2 Lacs

23312610 43.89

a)(ii) Individual Shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in exess of
Rs.2 Lacs

6628427 12.48

4 NBFC registered with
RBI

126 0

5

6

Trust

Body Corporate

100

5269528

0

9.92
7 Any other 1918120 3.61

Total Public Share
holding

38707403 72.87

Locations Address

Mathura Delhi
Nagar, Mathura, U.P.-281001

-Agra Bypass Road, Post-Krishna 

Nagothane Nagothane, Dist-Raigarh, Maharashtra



3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no 
transactions entered into by the Company during the period 

stended 31  March 2022 which are fraudulent, illegal or violate 
the Company's code of conduct.

4. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining 
internal controls and that we have evaluated the effectiveness 
of the internal control systems of the Company and we have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee those 
deficiencies, of which we are aware, in the design or operation 
of the internal control systems and that we have taken the 
required steps to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated the Auditors and Audit Committee:

(a)  Significant changes in internal finance control followed by the 
Company and that such internal finance control are adequate 
and were operating effectively during the period.

(b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the period 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements 
and

(c) Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware 
and the involvement therein, if any of management or an 
employee having a significant role in the Company's internal 
control system.

For ATV Projects India Ltd.

Pooja Bagwe
Whole Time Director 
& Company Secretary
DIN: 03162798

Place: - Mumbai
Date:  May 13, 2022

D E C L A R A T I O N

As provided under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V (D) of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel have confirmed the compliance with the 

stcode of conduct and ethics for the period ended 31  March, 2022.

For ATV PROJECTS INDIA LTD.

Pooja Bagwe
Whole Time Director 
& Company Secretary
DIN: 03162798

Place: - Mumbai
Date:  May 13, 2022

Ravindra Chaturvedi
Chief Financial Officer

Ravindra Chaturvedi
Chief Financial Officer

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
ATV Projects India Ltd

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate 
governance by ATV PROJECTS INDIA LTD. for the year ended on 
31st March, 2022 as stipulated in Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) read 
with Schedule(V)(E) of SEBT (LODR) 2015, of the Listing 
Agreement of the said Company with Stock exchange.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the 
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to 
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated 
in the above mentioned listing agreement.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period of 
twenty one days against the Company as per the records by the 
Shareholders/ Investors Grievances Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For RHAD &Co
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 102588W

CA Vijay K Asopa
(Partner)
Place: Mumbai
M. No.: 166018
Date: 03.05.2022

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

We Pooja Bagwe, Whole Time Director and Secretary and 
Ravindra Chaturvedi, Chief Financial Officer of the Company 
hereby certify that:

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow 
ststatement for the period ended 31  March, 2022 and we hereby 

certify to the best of our knowledge and belief.

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue or omit 
any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading.

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the 
Company's affairs and are in compliance with accounting 
standards, applicable laws and regulations.
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock 
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during 
the Audit period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and 
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an 
Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of 
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit period) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of 
Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit period)

(vi)  Other laws as per the representation made by the Company 
are as follows;

Ÿ Factories Act, 1948
Ÿ Industrial Disputes Act,1947
Ÿ Industrial Relations Act, 1962
Ÿ Payment of Wages Act, 1936
Ÿ Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
Ÿ Employees Compensation Act, 1923
Ÿ Industries (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951
Ÿ Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 

1952
Ÿ Employees State Insurance Act, 1948
Ÿ Environment Protection Act, 1986
Ÿ Indian Contracts Act, 1872
Ÿ Indian Stamp Act, 1899
Ÿ Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws
Ÿ Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
Ÿ Water (Prevention and control of pollution) Act, 1974
Ÿ Air (Prevention and control of pollution) Act, 1981
Ÿ Applicable Municipal / Panchayat Laws

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of 
the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India with respect to Board (SS – 1) and 
General Meetings (SS – 2) are complied.

(ii) The provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 
Requirements)   Regulations, 2015 (LODR) ;

During the period under review and as per the explanations / 
representation made by the management, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent 
mentioned below:

In terms of Regulation 31 (2) of SEBI (LODR) 2015 as amended 
from time to time, 94.74% of the promoters and promoter's group 
shareholding is in dematerialized form as on 31st March 2022. 
Remaining percentage is in process of dematerialization.

Annexure-1

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 

No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
ATV Projects India Ltd.,
1201, 12th Floor, Windfall Building,
Sahar Plaza Complex, Andheri Kurla Road,
Andheri East, Mumbai- 400059

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of 
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by M/s. ATV Projects India Limited (hereinafter 
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon.

Based on our electronic and physical verification of the M/s. ATV 
Projects India Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and 
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives physically and electronically 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our 
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March 2022 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place 
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter:

We have examined electronically the books, papers, minute 
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

stCompany for the financial year ended on 31  March 2022 
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the act) and the rules made 
thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and 
the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-
laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and 
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI 
Act') :-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
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3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of 
financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management 
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other 
applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to 
the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company.

For ND & Associates
(Peer Reviewed)

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24.05.222
UDIN : F003262D000374325

Neeta H. Desai
                                                   Practising Company Secretary
   COP No. 4741

Annexure-2

Form AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the 
Companies Act 2013 and Rule (2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) rule 2014

Form of disclosure of particulars of contract / arrangements 
entered into by the company with related parties referred to in (1) of 
section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 including certain arms 
length transactions under the proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's 
length basis for the period 2021-2022.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and 
its officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company for 
compliances under other applicable Acts, laws and regulations to 
the Company.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors during the period under review were carried out 
in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the revised 
regulation of LODR.

During the year Mr. H. C. Gupta's designation changed from WTD 
to Director and he has also resigned as a Company Secretary. In 
his place Mrs. Pooja Bagwe was appointed as a WTD and 
Company Secretary. Further, Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma 
(Designated as a Whole Time Director) and Ms. Deepa Rai 
(Designated as an Independent Director) were also appointed as 
an additional director on the Board of the Company. Mrs. Payal 
Sanghavi already a Board member was designated as an 
Independent Director.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board 
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
Provisions are made for sharing and handling unpublished price 
sensitive information for legitimate purposes.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' 
views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes 
in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 
rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were no 
instance of:

(I)  Public/Right/Preference issue of shares / debentures / sweat 
equity, etc.

(ii) Redemption / Buy-back of securities.
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to 

Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
(iv) Foreign technical collaborations.

Further, our report of even dated to be read along with the following 
clarifications:

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were 
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 
are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 
process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion.
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Names of Related 
party 

 
 

Nature of 
contracts 

 

Duration Salient 
features 

Date of 
approval 

Amount 
in lacs

Mr. H.

  

C.

 

Gupta

 

Whole time 
director 

 

Upto 
11.10.2021 

Remuneration N.A 3.36

Mr. Arun Kumar 
Sharma

 

Whole time 
director

 

Continue Remuneration 12.08.202
1

5.26

Mrs. Pooja Bagwe

 

Whole time 
director 

 

Continue Remuneration 12.08.202
1

4.80

Ravindra

 

Chaturvedi

 
 

CFO

 

Continue Remuneration N.A 6.60

Anita Chaturvedi

 

Relative to 
director

Continue Rent paid N.A 9.60

R. A. Agro Products Related 
Firm

Continue Rent Received 17.05.202
1

4.00

R. A. Agro Products Related 
Firm

N.A. Balance 
Receivable

N.A. 1.51

Mr. M. V. Chaturvedi Director N.A. Advance 
Received

N.A. (5.00)

Seftech Phosphate 
Pvt.Ltd.

Related 
company

Continue Balance 
payable

MOU 
dated

4.10.17

(4927.47)

Seftech Phosphate 
Pvt.Ltd.

Related 
company

Continue Loan repaid 770.00

Seftech India Pvt.Ltd Related 
company

Continue Balance 
Payable

(206.12)



Annexure - 4

Annual Report on CSR Activities for the Financial Year ended 
31 March 2022

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

ATV Projects India Limited Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
policy is aimed at, promoting education and 

education. CSR contribution 
made by the Company are within the broad framework of Schedule 
VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR 
committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by 
the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

www.atvprojects.co.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects 
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the 
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) 
Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Impact Assessment is not applicable to the Company.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of 
sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required 
for set off for the financial year, if any

 6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
Average Net Profit:  Rs. 59.76 Lakh

promoting health care 
including preventive health care 

Annexure-3

CERTIFICATE OF NON DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause 
(10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015)

To,
The Members
ATV Projects India Limited
1201, 12th Floor, Wind Fall Building,
Sahar Plaza Complex, Andheri Kurla Road,
Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 059

We have examined electronically the relevant registers, records, 
forms, returns and disclosure received from the Directors of ATV 
Projects India Limited having CIN  L99999MH1987PLC042719 
and having registered office at 1201, 12th Floor, Wind Fall Building, 
Sahar Plaza Complex, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 
– 400 059 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company') produced 
before us by the Company by e‐mail for the purpose of issuing this 

certificate in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with  
Schedule V Para C sub Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and according to 
the verifications including Directors Identification number (DIN) 
status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and 
explanation furnished to us by the Company and its officers , we 
hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company as stated below for the financial year ending on 31st 
March 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the 
Securities Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
or such other statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of The Director DIN Original date of appointment in 
the Company

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment or continuity of every 
Director on the Board of above referred Company is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion as stated above based on 
our electronic verification. 
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the company or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.04.2022 For ND & Associates
UDIN: F003262D000229611     (Peer Reviewed)

                   
    Neeta H. Desai

          Practising Company Secretary
     COP No. 4741 
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Sr.
No.

Name of the Director DIN Date of appointment 
in the Company

1 Mahesh Chaturvedi

Harish Chandra Gupta  

Keshar Singh Nalwaya 

Payal Sanghavi 

Hem Prakash Sharma

Pooja Paresh Bagwe

Arun Kumar Sharma 

Deepa Shridhar Rai 

00086331

02237957

01259966

08133682

08897941

03162798

09247743

09373145

26/02/1987

30/04/2008

23/07/2008

21/05/2018

10/11/2020

12/08/2021

12/08/2021

09/11/2021

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Sr. 
No.

 

Name of Director  Designation / Nature of 
Directorship

No. of Committee 
meetings during 
the  -22year 2021

Held Attended

1. Mr. M. V. Chaturvedi Non Executive Director 1 1

2. Mr. K. S. Nalwaya Independent Director 1 1

3. Mrs. Payal Sanghvi Independent Director 1 1

    

Sr. 
No.

 Financial 
Year

 Amount av
for set-off from 
preceding financial 
years (in Rs.)

ailable 

 

Amount required to 
be set-off for the 
financial year, if any 
(in Rs.)

-

 
-

 
NIL

 
NIL

 



(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Not Applicable
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not 

Applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 

1.20 Lakhs
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three 
financial years: Not Applicable

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for 
ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): Not 
Applicable

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the 
details relating to the asset so created or acquired through 
CSR spent in the financial year:  Not Applicable.

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two 
per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5)- Not 
Applicable.

For and on behalf of the CSR Committee

M. V. Chaturvedi                             K. S. Nalwaya
Chairman, CSR Committee             Member, CSR Committee
DIN-00086331             DIN : 01259966

Mumbai, Dated 13.05.2022

7.

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for 
the financial year:

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing 
projects for the financial year:
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Amount
(Rs. in lakhs)

a. Two percent of average net profit of the company 
as per section 135(5)

1.20

b. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or progra-

mmes or activities of the previous financial years

–

c. Amount required to be set off for the financial year, 
if any 

–

d. Total CSR obligation for the financial year 

(7a+7b-7c):
1.20

Total Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial 
Year (Rs. In 
lakhs)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)  
Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as 
per section 135(6).

 

Amount transferred to any fund 
specified under Schedule VII as per 
second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount Date of 
transfer

Name of 
the Fund

Amount Date of 
transfer

Rs. 1.20 Not Applicable - - NIL Not 
Applicable

-1  -2  -3  -4  -5  -6 -7 -8 -9 -10 -11

Sr
. 
N
o.

Name 
of the 
Projec
t.

Item 
from 
the 
list 
of 
activi
ties 
in 
Sche
dule 
VII to 
the 
Act.

Local 
area 
(Yes/
No)

Location of 
the project.

 
Project 
duratio

n

Amount 
allocated 
for the 
project
(in Rs.).

Amount 
spent in 
the 
current 
financial 
Year
(in Rs.).

Amou
nt 
transfe
rred to 
Unspe
nt CSR 
Accou
nt for 
the 
project 
as per 
Sectio
n 
135(6) 
(in 
Rs.).

Mod
e of 
Impl
eme
ntati
on -
Dire
ct 
(Yes
/No)
.

Mode of 
Implementation -
Through 
Implementing 
Agency

State
Distri
ct

Nam
e

CSR 
Registrati
on 
number.

1 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Sr
. 
N
o.

 

Name of the 
Institution

 

Item from 
the list of 

activities in 
schedule 
VII to the 

Act

 

Lo
cal 
are
a 

(Ye
s/ 

No)

Location of the 
project

Amount 
spent for 

the 
project 
(in Rs.).

Mod
e of 
impl
eme
ntati
on -
Dire
ct 

(Yes
/No)

State District
CSR 

registration 
number

1
Tata Memorial 
Centre

Promotion 
of 

healthcare 

Yes Mahara-
shtra

Mumbai 50,000 Yes CSR0000012
87

2

Wakeup 
Foundation 
Charitable 
Trust

Promotion 
of 

healthcare

Yes U.P. Mathura 70,000 Yes CSR0001157
8

Total 1,20,000

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Amount
(Rs. in lakhs)

i. Two percent of average net profit of the company 
as per section 135(5)

1.20

ii. Total amount spent for the Financial Year* 1.20

iii. Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0.00

iv Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or progr-
ammes or activities of the previous financial years, 
if any

0.00

v. Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 
years [(iii)-(iv)]

0.00



irregularities, selection and application of appropriate 
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies, making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible 
for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board 
of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financial reporting process.

Auditors Responsibility for the audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of non-
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(I) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls.

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the 
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the ability of the group to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ATV PROJECTS (INDIA) LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial 
statements of ATV Projects (India) Limited (“the Company”), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (statement of changes in equity) and 
statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial 
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and profit, changes 
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are these matters that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our Audit of Standalone 
financial statement of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our Audit of Standalone financial 
statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we 
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no 
significant key audit matters observed by us except the matters 
reported in the notes to accounts.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial 
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters 
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with 
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the Accounting Principles generally 
accepted in India, including the   Accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other  -
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law 
have been kept by the company so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial 
Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the 
Directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the 
board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting of the company and operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
“Annexure A”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the 
Auditor's report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our Opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us:

1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations 
on its financial position in its Financial Statements, refer to 
Note 25 to the Financial Statements.

2) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses.

3) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to 
be transferred, to the investor education and protection fund 
by the company.

For R H A D & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 102588W

Dinesh C. Bangar
 (Partner)
M. No. : 036247
UDIN :- 22036247AIXQUF4735

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13-05-2022

draw attention in our Auditors' Report to the related 
disclosures in the standalone financial statement or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusion are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the 
date of our Auditors' Report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the group to cease to continue as a 
going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the 
standalone financial statement, including the disclosure and 
whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underline transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation.

f) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 
financial information of the entities or business activities 
within the group to express an opinion on the standalone 
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, 
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial 
statement of such entities include in the standalone financial 
statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone 
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 
probable that the economic decision of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. 
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factor in (I) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of 
our work, and (II) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, 
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have compiled with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with 
governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our Auditors' Report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that matter should 
not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (the 
order), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in 
the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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Statutory dues applicable to it, the company is generally 
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities. There is no 
undisputed amount payable in respect of such statutory dues, 
which have remained outstanding as at 31st March 2022 for a 
period more than six months. 

b) According to the records of the Company, the dues of Sales 
Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, GST 
which have not been deposited on account of disputes and 
from where the disputes is pending on account of demand of 
interest and damages of Provident Fund of Rs. 263.15 Lacs 
which is disputed before Tribunal as directed by High Court of 
Allahabad.

VIII There are no transactions not recorded in the books of 
account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

IX a) The Company has taken in earlier years secured / 
unsecured term loans taken from Non-Banking Financial 
Companies of Rs.305.75 lacs, Inter Corporate Deposits Rs. 
250.00 lacs and Sales Tax deferment Rs. 182.10 lacs are as 
per the information and explanations given to us are under 
finalization and/or under litigation.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us 
and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the 
company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank 
or financial institution or government or any government 
authority.

X) a) The Company has not raised any money by way of Initial 
Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt 
instruments) and term loans during the year.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year under review.

XI a) To the best of our knowledge and beliefs and according to 
the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the 
company or any fraud on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year 
under review.

b) There is no whistle blower complaint received during the 
year.

XII The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of 
section 406 of the Companies Act, 2013.

XIII As per the information and explanation given to us all the 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
details have been disclosed in the note No. 27 on financial 
statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards.

XIV The Company has an internal audit system commensurate 
with the size and nature of its business and we have 
considered the reports of Internal Auditor.

XV As per the information and explanation given to us the 
company has not entered into any non cash transactions with 
directors or person connected with him.

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report (Referred to 
in paragraph (1) of our report of even date) 

I a) The Company has maintained the fixed assets records 
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets and 
is in the process of updating the same.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically 
verified by the management at reasonable interval in a 
phased manner during the year and no material discrepancy if 
any has been noticed on such verification and has been 
properly dealt with in the Books of Accounts.

c) As per the information and explanations given to us, the 
Title Deeds of Immovable Properties are held in the name of 
company.

d) Company does not have any intangible assets.

e) Company has not revalued any assets during the financial 
year.

f) As per the information and explanations given to us, no 
proceeding has been initiated against the Company in 
respect of Benami Property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made 
thereunder. 

II a) The Stock of finished goods, stores, spare parts and raw  
material  have been physically verified   by the management 
at reasonable  intervals during the year and as per the 
information and explanations given to us and according to the 
records produced to us, no material discrepancies noticed on 
such physical verification as compared to book records.

b) The Company has not availed any working capital facility 
from Bank or Financial Institutions during the year.

III As per the information and explanation given to us, the 
company has not made investments in, nor provided any 
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the 
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the 
year.

IV As per the information and explanation given to us, there are 
no loans, investments, guarantees and securities as stated in 
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013.

V The Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

VI We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained 
by the Company as specified by the Central Government for 
maintenance of Cost records under section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie 
the prescribed accounts and records have been made and 
maintained. We have however not made a detailed 
examination of the records with a view to determine whether 
they are accurate.

VII a) As per the information and explanation given by the 
management, and according to the records of the company 
with regard to undisputed statutory dues including Provident 
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, G.S.T., Custom Duty and Other 
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to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
statement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a 
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could 
have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements.

XVI As per the information and explanations given to us, the 
company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A 
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

XVII The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial 
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

XVIII According to the information and explanations given to us 
and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected 
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of 
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to 
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that 
company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 
future viability of the company. We further state that our 
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as 
and when they fall due.

XIX The Company does not have any unspent amount under 
Corporate Social Reporting (CSR).

For R H A D & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 102588W

Dinesh C. Bangar
(Partner)
M. N o. : 036247

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13-05-2022

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of ATV Projects India Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 
March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence -
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an 
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.

For R H A D & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 102588W

Dinesh C. Bangar
(Partner)
M. No. : 036247

Place: Mumbai
Date : 13-05-2022 
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

(Rs. in Lacs)

 Note As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets
-Loans and Advances

2

3

4

           

9
10
11

12
13
14

1 to 32

Current Assets
Inventories
Financial assets
-Trade and other receivables
-Cash and cash equivalents
-Loans and advances
Assets for current tax (net)

TOTAL

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
-Borrowings
-Other financial liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
-Trade and other payables
-Other financial liabilities
provisions

TOTAL

5
6
7
7A

8A
8B

21643.27

114.64

1907.99

700.66
78.43

1697.64
49.26

26191.89

5255.57
13085.56

6210.86
182.10
15.48

239.33
1088.63

114.36

26191.89

21387.64

60.85

3184.84

351.01
26.35

1117.31
208.62

26336.62

5255.57
13447.28

5433.21
182.10

12.22

406.22
1588.93

11.09

26336.62

See accompanying notes to the financial
statements

Dated : 13th May, 2022.

Dinesh C. Bangar
Partner
M. No. 036247

M. V. CHATURVEDI K. S. NALWAYA

POOJA BAGWE

(DIN-00086331) (DIN-01259966)

RAVINDRA CHATURVEDI
Chief Financial Officer (DIN-03162798)

For RHAD & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102588W

Place : Mumbai
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( Rs. in lacs)

 Note For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

For the Year Ended
31.03.2021

Particulars

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Revenue 

Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress

and stock-in-trade

Employee benefit expense 

Finance cost 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Total Expenses

Other Expenses

Profit /(loss) before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items

1 to 32

Profit /(loss) before tax

Tax Expense
a) Current Tax
b) Deferred Tax

Profit /(loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year
(Profit/loss + other comprehensive income)

Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted

15

16

3250.01

62.84

3312.85

3040.40

17

18

19

1877.08

(233.41)

367.76

0.94

91.08

936.95

22
272.45
424.19

696.64

11

14
(3.26)

(99.99)

799.89

361.72

(438.17)

24 1.51

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

3381.01

30.19

3411.20

3109.50

1594.79

225.81

311.71

1.26

85.62

890.31

301.70
439.32

741.02

56.42
(6.64)

691.24

131.64

(559.60)

1.30

20

2

21

Statement of Profit and Loss as on 31st March 2022

Dated : 13th May, 2022.

Dinesh C. Bangar
Partner
M. No. 036247

M. V. CHATURVEDI K. S. NALWAYA

POOJA BAGWE

(DIN-00086331) (DIN-01259966)

RAVINDRA CHATURVEDI
Chief Financial Officer (DIN-03162798)

For RHAD & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102588W

Place : Mumbai
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(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

A)

741.02696.64

(480.71)493.45

B)

C)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit for the year before tax and other comprehensive income after 
interest, depreciation and Exceptional items
Adjustments:

Depreciation and amortization expense

Interest income
Interest paid

Changes in operating assets and liabilities; 
Trade receivables
Inventories

Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions
Other current liabilities
Loans and advances
Provisions 
Cash generated from operating activities before taxes

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of loans and borrowings

Interest paid on loans and borrowings
Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

85.62

(30.19)

91.08

(62.84)
0.94 1.26

(225.73)
51.65

349.65
(1276.85)

39.91
16.97

(715.15)
(3.08)

(480.71)

166.89
500.30
474.76
(3.28)

493.45

(105.86)
446.41

30.19

(275.06)
445.28

62.84

370.74233.06

(5.28)

(1.26)

(777.65)

(0.94)

(6.54)(778.59)

(116.51)(52.08)

194.94
78.43

78.43
26.35

(116.51)(52.08)

stStatement of Cash Flow as at 31  March 2022

Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets (443.84) (442.99)

Dated : 13th May, 2022.

Dinesh C. Bangar
Partner
M. No. 036247

M. V. CHATURVEDI K. S. NALWAYA

POOJA BAGWE

(DIN-00086331) (DIN-01259966)

RAVINDRA CHATURVEDI
Chief Financial Officer (DIN-03162798)

For RHAD & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102588W

Place : Mumbai
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Particulars Share Premium Capital reserve Retained earnings Total Other Equity

Balance as at April 1, 2021 10,126.43

                     

369.07

                             

2,590.06

                      

13,085.56

-

Profit for the year 799.89

                       

799.89

Other comprehensive income for the year (438.17)

                         

(438.17)

Total comprehensive income for the year 361.72

                         

361.72

Balance as at March 31 , 2022 10,126.43 369.07 2,951.78 13,447.28

Particulars Share Premium Capital reserve Retained earnings Total Other Equity

Balance as at April 1, 2020 10,126.43

                     

369.07

                             

2,458.42

                    

12,953.92

Total Comprehensive income for the year -

Profit for the year 691.24

                      

691.24

Other Comprehensive income for the year (559.60)

                      

(559.60)

Total Comprehensive income for the year 131.64

                      

131.64

                       -
-

Balance as at March 31 , 2021 10,126.43 369.07 2,590.06 13,085.56

(Rs. in Lacs)

(Rs. in Lacs)

Statement of Changes in Equity
A. Equity Share Capital

Balance as at April 1, 2020 Changes during 
the year

5,255.57 – 5,255.57 5,255.57

Balance as of Balance as of
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022

Balance as at April 1, 2019 Changes during 
the year

5,255.57 – 5,255.57 5,255.57

Balance as of Balance as of
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021

(Rs. in Lacs)

B. Other Equity

B. Other Equity

Dated : 13th May, 2022.

Dinesh C. Bangar
Partner
M. No. 036247

M. V. CHATURVEDI K. S. NALWAYA

POOJA BAGWE

(DIN-00086331) (DIN-01259966)

RAVINDRA CHATURVEDI
Chief Financial Officer (DIN-03162798)

For RHAD & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102588W

Place : Mumbai
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of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present location and condition. Net 
realisable value is estimated selling price in ordinary course of 
business less the estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

E. Revenue Recognition
Revenue from sale of products is recognised when the 
property in the goods, or all significant risks and rewards of 
ownership of the products have been transferred to the buyer, 
and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of 
the consideration that will be derived from the sale of products 
as well as regarding its collection. Revenues include excise 
duty and are shown net of sales tax, value added tax, and 
applicable discounts and allowances if any. Revenue includes 
only those sales for which the Company has acted as a 
principal in the transaction, takes title to the products, and has 
the risks and rewards of ownership, including the risk of loss 
for collection, delivery and returns. The Company uses the 
percentage of completion method using the input (cost 
expended) method to measure progress towards completion 
in respect of fixed price contracts. Percentage of completion 
method accounting relies on estimates of total expected 
contract revenue and costs.

F. Employee Benefits

Eligible Employees receive benefit from Provident Fund 
which is a defined benefit plan both the employees and the 
company make monthly contribution to the Provident Fund 
equally to specified percentage of the covered employee 
salary and contribution to Government Administered Fund.
As per the past practice, the present value of the obligation of 
the staff benefits like gratuity as at the balance sheet date 
under such defined benefit plan is determined based on 
actuarial valuation as certified by the management.

G. Income tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable 
on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment 
to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. 
The amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best 
estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received 
after considering uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It 
is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted 
at the reporting date.
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences 
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for 
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for 
taxation purposes.

H. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

Ÿ the profit attributable to owners of the Company
Ÿ by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity 
shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares

(ii) Diluted earnings per share Diluted earnings per share adjusts 
the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per 
share to take into account:

Ÿ the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs 
associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

Ÿ the weighted average number of additional equity shares that 
would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares

ATV Projects India Limited

1. Corporate Information and Significant Accounting 
Policies

A. General Information ATV Projects (India) Limited is a public 
company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and listed with Bombay Stock Exchange. The 
Company is engaged in the business of rendering Project 
Management and Engineering Services, Project supplies and 
for executing jobs for various industries.

B. Basis of preparation of financial statement I. Compliance 
with Ind ASFinancial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereafter 
referred to as the “Ind AS”) as notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of Companies Act, 
2013 (the “Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) Rules, 2015 as amended and other 
relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder.

II. Historical cost convention: The financial statements have 
been prepared on a historical cost basis.

III. Rounding of amounts: All the amounts disclosed in  the 
financial statements and notes are presented in Indian 
Rupees and have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per 
the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise states.

IV. Current and Non-current classification: All assets and 
liabilities have been classifies as current or non-current as per 
the Company’s normal operating cycle (twelve months) and 
other criteria set out in the schedule III to the act.

C. Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and 
equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price 
and expenditures directly attributable to bringing them into 
working condition for its intended use. Freehold land are 
carried at cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any 
are not depreciated.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipments is provided 
under the written down value method over the useful lives of 
assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 
2013 (“Act”),and management believes that useful life of 
assets are same as those prescribed in Schedule II to the 
Act. The TPE Plant of the Company is not operational 
hence, the depreciation has not been provided on the building 
of the TPE plant . The residual values are not less than 5% of 
the Original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and 
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the 
end of each reporting period. Gain or losses arising from 
derecognisation of property, plant and equipment are 
measured as difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in 
the statement of profit and loss when the asset is 
derecognised.

D.  Inventories:

Inventories are valued at lower of cost computed on weighted 
average basis or net realisable value after providing cost of 
obsolescence, if any. The cost of inventories comprises cost -
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discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When 
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Contingent 
Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that 
arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events not wholly within the control of the Group or 
where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of 
future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the 
obligation cannot be made.

J. Functional and Presentation currency
These financial statements are prepared in Indian 
rupees; the national currency of India, which is functional 
currency of the company.

I. Use of estimates and Judgements

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of 
financial statements are continuously evaluated by the 
management and are based on historical experience and 
various other assumptions and factors that the management 
believes to be reasonable under existing circumstances. 
Difference between actual results and estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the results are 
known/materialized. The said estimates are based on the 
facts and the events, that existed as at the reporting date, or 
that date but provide additional evidence about conditions 
existing on the reporting date.

i. Impairment of non financial asset:

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date to evaluate 
whether there is any indication that a non financial asset may 
be impaired. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of 
an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. 
It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does 
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of 
those from other assets or a groups of assets. Where the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, 
the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated 
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 
to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, 
recent market transactions are taken into account, if no such 
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model 
is used.

ii. Depreciation/amortization and useful lives of property, plant 
and equipment/intangible assets:
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking into account 
their estimated residual value. Management reviews the 
estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets 
annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to 
be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and 
residual values are based on the Company’s historical 
experience with similar assets and take into account 
anticipated technological changes. The depreciation for 
future periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from 
previous estimates.

iii. Recoverability of trade receivables:

Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of 
overdue trade receivables and determining whether a 
provision against those receivables is required. Factors 
considered include the credit rating of the counter party, the 
amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any 
possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-
payment.

iv. Provisions and contingent liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present 
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle 
the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. If the 
effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 
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5. Trade and Other receivables
(Rs. in Lacs)

(Rs. in Lacs)

During  The  year  the  Company  has  sold  certain  surplus / 
unutilised   land  and the  revaluation  made in the  earlier  year  of  
Rs.438.17 lacs  on  the  sale of land  has been transferred  to  
other  comprehensive  income.

Notes to Balance sheet

3. Loans and advance (Non Current Assets)

4. Inventories
 

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

Raw Materials and components 

Work-in-progress 

Stores and spares 

3184.84 1907.99Total

As at
31.03.2022

909.52

976.22

22.25

1942.97

1209.63

32.24

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at 
31.03.2021

Unsecured, considered good

a. Security and Other Deposits 

60.85

b. Other loans and advances 

Unsecured, considered good 
Banks against Bank Guarantee

Deposit with 

60.85 114.64Total

As at 
31.03.2022

114.64

0.00 0.00

Note 2 - Property, Plant and Equipments as at 31-03-2022 (Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Land Building
Plant and 

Machinery

Electrical 

installation

Furniture 

and 

Fixtures

Computers
Office 

Equipments
Vehicles Temple 

utensils
TOTAL

Gross block

As at 1st April 2020 15,351.61

     

8,414.86

 

7,058.96 197.35 186.44 72.31 89.50 187.14 0.24 31,558.41

Additions/Revaluation surplus 1.45

              

92.00 0.03 7.52 4.86 - 105.86

Disposals/Adjustments 511.23

          

-

         

26.50 537.73

As at 31st March 2021 14,841.83

     

8,414.86

 

7,124.46 197.35 186.47 79.83 94.36 187.14 0.24 31,126.54

As at 1st April 2021 14,841.83

     

8,414.86

 

7,124.46 197.35 186.47 79.83 94.36 187.14 0.24 31,126.54

Additions/Revaluation surplus 47.05 222.97 - 2.56 1.23 0.54 0.71 - 275.06

Disposals/Adjustments 438.99 0.62 439.61

As at 31st March 2022 14,402.84 8,461.91 7,346.81 197.35 189.03 81.06 94.90 187.85 0.24 30,961.99

Accumulated Depreciation

As at 1st April 2020 - 2,355.15 6,427.75 172.91 170.06 64.65 83.71 148.60 - 9,422.83

Charge for the year 45.62 25.11 0.09 1.83 3.60 1.79 7.58 - 85.62

Disposals/Adjustments - - 25.18 - - - - - - 25.18

As at 31st March 2021 - 2,400.77 6,427.68 173.00 171.89 68.25 85.50 156.18 - 9,483.27

As at 1st April 2021 - 2,400.77 6,427.68 173.00 171.89 68.25 85.50 156.18 - 9,483.27

Charge for the year 43.76 34.42 0.06 1.34 3.23 1.96 6.31 91.08

Disposals/Adjustments -

As at 31st March 2022 - 2,444.53 6,462.10 173.06 173.23 71.48 87.46 162.49 - 9,574.35

Net Block

As at 31st March 2021 14,841.83 6,014.09 696.78 24.35 14.58 11.58 8.86 30.96 0.24 21,643.27

As at 31st March 2022 14,402.84 6,017.38 884.71 24.29 15.80 9.58 7.44 25.36 0.24 21,387.64

Particulars

Less than

6 months

of payments 6 months

– 1 year.

 1-2

years 

 2-3

years 

More than

3 years Total

Undisputed trade 

receivables- considered 

good 319.34 15.2 16.47 0.00 0.00 351.01

Undisputed trade 

receivables- considered 

doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Disputed trade 

receivables considered

good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
Disputed trade 

receivables considered

doubtfull 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 31.03.2022

As at

Particulars

Less than

6 months

of payments

6 months

– 1 year.

 1-2

years 

 2-3

years 

More than

3 years Total

Undisputed trade 

receivables- considered 

good 700.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 700.66

Undisputed trade 

receivables- considered 

doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Disputed trade 

receivables considered

good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
Disputed trade 

receivables considered

doubtfull 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

As at

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 31.03.2021
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6. Cash and Cash Equivalents

7. Loans and Advances ( Current Assets )

7A. Assets for Current Tax (Net)

8.(A) Share Capital

8.1 Shares in the Company held by shareholder holding more 
than 5% shares

8.2 Shares hold by promoters and promoter group at the end 
of the year 31.03.2022

8.3 Calls in arrears include unpaid allotment money related to 
Debentures which have been converted on its due date into 
Equity Shares as per the terms of the issue but in respect of 
which the Company,  in exercise of its lien on such shares, 
has not issued the Shares Certificates to the defaulting 
Debenture Holders. The Company's lien on such shares will 
extend to the forfeiture of such shares, if considered 
necessary by the Company.

8.4 The Issued and Subscribed Share Capital of the 
Company includes 62,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each 
alloted as fully paid - up without payment being received in 
cash pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation in the 
year 1987.

8 (B) Other Equity

Nature and Purpose of Other Equity
Capital Reserves

Accumulated capital Surplus not availabe for distribution of 
Dividend and expected to remain invested permanently. 
Securities premium account :
The unutilized accumulated excess of issue price over face value 
on issue of Shares. This reserve will be  utilised in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act.

9. Borrowings

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

a. Cash on hand

b. Balances with banks in current 

account

26.35 78.43Total

As at
31.03.2022

3.69

74.74

18.19

8.16

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2021

Excise duty balances

Fixed Deposits with Banks

Others

1117.31 1697.64Total

As at 
31.03.2022

159.19

536.17

1002.28

159.19

–

958.12

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

GST and Income Tax TDS Receivable

208.62 49.26Total

As at
31.03.2022

49.26208.62

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

5255.57 5255.57Total

As at
31.03.2022

7500.00

Authorised Share Capital

75000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

(75000000)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

53117425 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

(53117425)

Less: Calls in Arrears by Others

(Refer Note no.8.3)

5311.74

(56.17)

7500.00

5311.74

(56.17)

Sr.

(Rs. in Lacs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

44398001

Promoter’s Name

Seftech India Private Limited

No. of 
Shares held

% of 
Holding 

No. of 
Shares held

% of 
Holding 

8.3584390882

10552089

8.266

105520892 Mahesh Chaturvedi & Sons 
(HUF)

19.866 19.866

Sr. 
No.

Promoters
Name

No. of
Shares

(Rs. in Lacs)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

Mahesh Chaturvedi
Mahesh Chaturvedi and Sons (HUF)
RanjeetaChaturvedi
RajanChaturvedi
Anita Chaturvedi
Ranjeet M Chaturvedi
Mamta Holdings Pvt Ltd
Akhil Marketing Pvt Ltd
Krishna Advisors Pvt Ltd
Ganesh ComputronicsPvt Ltd
Mangalam Aromatics Pvt Ltd
Mahalaxmi Import Export Pvt Ltd
Total

1897536
10552089

1000
66000
87000

160601
20035
22597
54222

500000
632489
416453

14410022

3.5724
19.8656

0.0019
0.1242
0.1638
0.3024
0.0377
0.0425
0.1021
0.9413
1.1907

0.784
27.1286

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

% of Total 
Share

% change
during the

year

 

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

Securities premium account

Retained earnings 

Capital Reserves

13447.28 13085.56Total

As at
31.03.2022

10126.43

2590.06

369.07

10126.43

2951.78

369.07

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

Secured Loans

From Non Banking Financial Companies

Loans from Bank against vehicle - loan

Unsecured loans  

Inter Corporate Deposits 

From Strategic Investors:

For OTS Payments

5433.21Total

As at
31.03.2022

305.75

– 7.64

200.00

4927.47

6210.86

305.75

250.00

5697.47
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13. Other current financial liabilities

13.1 Other current liabilities includes an advance received of Rs. 
0.00 lacs ( 420.00 Lacs )  against MOU entered by the Company 
for sale of surplus and unutilised land.

14. Provisions

14.1. The present value of the obligation of gratuity as at the 
balance Sheet date under such defined plan is determined based 
on acturial valuation as certified by the management.

14.2. Income Tax Provision for the Current Year has been made as 
per the prevailing Tax Laws. However, as per management, in view 
carry forward of the losses and unabsorbed depreciation, no tax is 
payable for the year. 

Notes to Profit and Loss

15. Revenue from operations

16. Other Income

(A) Loans of Rs. 305.75 lacs taken from Non-Banking Financial 
Company  against purchase of specific assets on hire 
purchase / lease are secured against those specific assets.

(B) During the year the company has repaid Rs. 770.00 lacs (NIL) 
to the strategic Investors M/s Seftech Phosphate Private 
Limited against Unsecured Loans of Rs. 8170.42 lacs taken 
for OTS purpose. 

10. Other Financial liabilities

(a) Sales Tax Deferment of Rs. 182.10 lacs which belongs to 
Mathura Workshop is subject to assessment to be carried out 
by the Sales Tax Department  as per  order  of  Trade  Tax  
Tribunal, Allahabad   and as  direction of  Hon. High Court,  
Allahabad .

(b) No Interest has been provided on the Sales Tax deferment 
Scheme, Unsecured loan, Hire Purchase/Lease Finance 
since the matters are under litigation.

11. Deferred Tax

12. Trade and other payables

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

      Sales Tax Defferment Scheme

182.10 182.10Total

As at
31.03.2022

182.10182.10

 

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

Property, Plant and Equipment (Depreciation)
Opening Balance

Add Charge during the year

Net Deferred tax liability

-6.64

As at
31.03.2022

22.12

15.48

-3.26

15.48

12.22

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

Less than

6 months

of payments

6 months

– 1 year.

 1-2

years 

 2-3

years 

More than

3 years
Total

MSME 17.73 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.73

Others 387.16 0.84 0.49 0.00 0.00 388.49

Disputed dues-MSME good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed dues-Others 

doubtfull 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 31.03.2022

As at

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

Less than

6 months

of payments

6 months

– 1 year.

 1-2

years 

 2-3

years 

More than

3 years
Total

MSME 11.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.24

Others 228.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 228.09

Disputed dues-MSME good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed dues-Others 

doubtfull 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 31.03.2021

As at

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

Statutory Dues

Lease rent payable

Advances from customers

Others

1588.93 1088.63

As at
31.03.2022

30.51

162.00

255.72

640.40

Total

0.22

178.28

956.85

453.58

Particulars

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at
31.03.2021

Gratuity 

Contribution to PF/ESIC

Provision for Incometax

(Previous years' provisions written back)

11.09 114.36

As at
31.03.2022

13.67

0.70

99.99

Total

10.37

0.72

–

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

3250.01Sale of engineering goods and 
 Project supplies

Total 3250.01

(Rs. in Lacs)

Year Ended
31.03.2021

3381.01

3381.01

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

12.38

4.00
29.65
14.81
2.00

Interest Income

Rental  Income 
Profit on sale of machinery
Profit on sale of investment
Misc.Income 

Total 62.84

(Rs. in Lacs)

Year Ended
31.03.2021

26.52

–

–
–

3.67

30.19
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17. Cost of materials consumed

18. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in 
progress and stock-in-trade

19. Employee Benefit expense

20.  Finance Cost

21. Other Expenses

22. Exceptional items

23. Other Comprehensive Income for the year includes Rs. 
438.17 lacs being the adjustment of revaluation reserve on 
sale of surplus / unutilised land.

24. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

25.  Contingent liabilities and Capital Commitments

26. Expenditure in foreign currency

Expenses incurred by the Company include Rs. Nil ( Nil)  in 
Foreign Exchange on Foreign travelling.

27. Related Party Disclosure

1. Key Managerial Personnel and Relatives

Mr. M. V. Chaturvedi - Chairman
Mr.H.C. Gupta                   - Wholetime Director & 

  Company Secretary 
   (till 12-08-2021)
Mrs. Pooja  Bagwe             -Wholetime Director &  

  Company Secretary 
   (w.e.f. 12-08-2021)   
Mr. A. K. Sharma -Wholetime Director 
   (w.e.f. 12-08-2021) 
Mr. Ravindra Chaturvedi    - Chief Financial Officer
Mrs.Anita M. Chaturvedi  - Relative of a Director
Seftech India Pvt. Ltd. - Company in which relative of  

  a director is director
Seftech Phosphate Pvt. Ltd. - Company in which relative of  

  a director is director
R A Agro Product - Company in which relative of  

  a director is Proprietor  

                        

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

1877.08MS Steel plates, Channels etc

Total 1877.08

Year Ended
31.03.2021

1594.79

1594.79

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

976.22
(1209.63)

Opening stock
(-) Closing stock

Total (233.41)

(Rs. in Lacs)

Year Ended
31.03.2021

1202.03
(976.22)

225.81

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

348.42
5.73

13.61

Salaries and Wages 
Contribution to Provident and Other 
Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total 367.76

(Rs. in Lacs)

Year Ended
31.03.2021

295.98
6.65

9.08

311.71

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

0.94Bank Interest against vehicle - loan

Total 0.94

(Rs. in Lacs)

Year Ended
31.03.2021

1.26

1.26

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

Consumption of Stores & Spares
Power & Fuel
Repairs to building
Repairs to machineries
Legal and Professional Charges
Rates & taxes
Labour Charges
Travelling Expenses
Payment to Auditors for Audit Fees
Rent
Miscellaneous Expenses

Total 936.95

(Rs. in Lacs)

Year Ended
31.03.2021

890.31

  22.06 
 121.31 

 22.23 
 21.52 
 63.44 

 4.58 
 407.83 

 33.96 
 6.00 

 23.16 
 210.86 

  29.16 
 83.67 

 6.71 
 17.53 
 63.35 

 4.59 
 345.25 

 21.15 
 6.00 

 23.10 
 289.80 

  

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

Profit on Sale of surplus / 
unutilised Land

Total 424.19

Year Ended
31.03.2021

439.32

439.32424.19

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022

799.89

53117425

1.51

Net Profit/(loss) for the year (in lacs)
Weighted average number of equity 
shares of Rs.10/- each (Nos.)
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share 

Year Ended
31.03.2021

691.24

53117425

1.30(Rs.)

Particulars As at 
31.03.2022

308.09

263.15

Claims against company not 
acknowledged as debt including 
matters  under litigation 

Combined demand of P.F.Dept-
interest & damages pending before 
High Court , Allahabad for 
adjudication.

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at 
31.03.2021

308.09

263.15
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30. Corporate Social Responsibility

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a CSR committee 
has been formed by the company. The gross amount required to be 
spent by the company during the year is Rs.1.20 lac ( Nil ) and has 
been paid during the year.

31. Ratios.

* Entire Vehicle loan is repaid in 2021-22

32. The figures for previous year have been regrouped/rearranged 
wherever necessary to make them comparable.

2. The Following transactions were carried out with the 
related parties in ordinary course of business. 

28. Segment Reporting
The Company is mainly engaged in manufacturing and trading of 
Engineering equipments, Project supplies / Services for various 
Industries and the TPE plant is not functional. Hence segment 
reporting as defined in Ind AS 33 is not given.

29. In the opinion of the Management, current assets, loans and 
advances have a value on  realization at least equal to the amount 
at which they are stated in the Books of Accounts and provision for 
all known liabilities has been made, except as mentioned 
otherwise.

a) Remuneration

    Mr.H.C. Gupta

    Mrs. Pooja  Bagwe

    Mr. A. K. Sharma

    Mr. Ravindra Chaturvedi

b) Rent paid 

    Mrs.Anita M. Chaturvedi

c) Loan Repaid

    Seftech Phosphate Pvt. Ltd.

d) Balance payable 

    Seftech Phosphate Pvt. Ltd.

    Seftech India Pvt. Ltd.

e) Balance receivable

R  A Agro Product

f)  Advance Paid / (Received)

    Mr. M. V. Chaturvedi

    Seftech India Pvt. Ltd.

g) Lease Rent Received

    R A Agro Product

3.36

4.80

5.26

6.60

9.60

 770.00 

 (4,927.47)

 (206.12)

1.51

(5.00)

(245.34)

 4.00

 7.96 

 -   

 -   

 4.34 

 9.60 

 -   

 (5,697.47)

 39.22 

 -   

 -   

 44.79 

 - 

Transaction

(Rs. in  Lacs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Current Ratios

Debt Equity Ratios

Debt Service Covrage Ratios  *

Return on Equity Ratios

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio

Net Capital Tunover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

Return On Investment
  

 2.33 

 1.03 

 40.93 

 0.15 

 0.93 

 3.71 

 4.24 

 0.62 

 0.25 

 0.01 

 NA

 3.04 

 1.18 

 59.60 

 0.13 

 1.17 

 3.60 

 4.70 

 0.64 

 0.20 

 0.01 

 NA

Name 2021-22 2020-21

Dated : 13th May, 2022.

Dinesh C. Bangar
Partner
M. No. 036247

M. V. CHATURVEDI K. S. NALWAYA

POOJA BAGWE

(DIN-00086331) (DIN-01259966)

RAVINDRA CHATURVEDI
Chief Financial Officer (DIN-03162798)

For RHAD & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102588W

Place : Mumbai
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Regd. Office:-1201, 12th Floor, WINDFALL Building Sahar Plaza Complex,
Andheri-Kurla Road, J.B. Nagar, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059.

(CIN - L99999MH1987PLC042719)
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